CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING ‘
Held at 16770 SE 82™ Dr. Clackamas, OR 97015 Clackamas River Water
This Meeting will have both an in person and remote option for attending
August 11, 2022 at 6:00pm
AGENDA
Public Comment: If there is a member of the public that wishes to address the Board, they are
encoutaged to submit a request through email to kholzgang@crwater.com no later than 4pm the day of
the meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to speak for a maximum of three minutes, citizens must state their
name, address, if they are a customer or not for the record. Public comment provided at the beginning of
the agenda will be reserved for comment on agenda items, special presentations, letters, and complaints.
Public comment as listed at the end of the agenda will be for the purpose of “wrapping up” any
remaining concerns.

Anyone who wishes to attend the meeting remotely may do so by internet at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82034090545 or by calling the following number 1-253-215-8782 and join
meeting/82034090545#. Passcode: 133443

REGULAR BOARD MEETING @ 6:00pm

Call to Otder, Pledge of Allegiance and Roll Call - Sherry French, President
a. Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment (see blie box at the top of the agenda)

Action Items
1. Resolution 01-2023: A Resolution Adopting Retail Water Rates and Affirming Fees
and Chatges — Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with MORE (Managing
Oregon Resoutces Efficiently) for Resources/Setvices Sharing- Adam Bjornstedt, Chief
Engineer

Consent Agenda
CA-1: Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid: July 2022— Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
CA-2: Cash Position and Transfers: July 2022— Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer

CA-3: Consider Approval of Surplus- Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
Informational Reports
3. Quattetly Report- Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial officer

4. Management Report — Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
5. Public Comment (see biue box: at the top of the agenda)

Commissioner Business
6. Commissioner Reports and Reimbursements

e Commissioner Assignments- Sherry French, Board President

Adjourn regular meeting
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for accommodations for persons
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting to Adora Campbell (503) 722-9226.




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item -1

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 11, 2022

SUBJECT Resolution 01-2023 — Consideration of adoption of proposed changes to
Water Rates and Affirming Fees & Chatges
DRAFT MOTION Move that the CRW Board Approve Resolution 01-2023 and to adopt water
rates and affirm fees and charges.
EFFECTIVE DATE None
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kitkpatrick, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Consider Resolution— 01-2023 and adoption of Water Rates and Affirming
REQUESTED Fees & Charges.
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Resolution 01-2023 — Adopting Retail Water Rates and Affirming
ATTACHED Fees & Charges
Exhibit B — Rates, SDCs, Fees and Charges document
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND In March 2014, the Board of Commissioners approved an eight-
year rate plan, and the eighth year of the rate increase was
implemented in May 2021.
During the eight years of scheduled rate increases the District has
completed the Water System Master Plan, the Water Treatment
Plant Facilities Plan and a six-year capital plan. These plans identify
priotities and specific projects that will likely result in the need for
selling revenue bonds within the next five years. Rate increases are
needed to supportt these goals of maintaining, improving, and
adding to our infrastructure.
The Rates, Fees, and Charges document has been created to consolidate
CRW’s fees and charges into a single document. This document is
available on our website and is updated annually.
ANALYSIS "This Resolution includes chatrges for direct water sales.

Angust 11, 2022

Rates, fees, and charges are set to recover the costs of providing the
service or activity.

Agenda Item 1 Page 10f 2




Exhibit A is Ordinance 01-2023 - Adopting Retail Water Rates and
Affirming Fees Charges

Exhibit B outlines Rates, SDCs, Fees and Charges

Resolution 01-2023 will update the retail water rates included in
Ordinance 01-2022.

Aungnst 11, 2022 Agenda Item 1 Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

RESOLUTION No. 01-2023

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING RETAIL WATER RATES
AND AFFIRMING FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners adopted Ordinance 01-2021
on April 8, 2021, which adopted a “Rates, Fees, and Charges” document establishing CRW'’s
direct retail water rates and a schedule of fees and charges for various services the district
provides;

WHEREAS, the CRW Board of Commissioners adopted Ordinance 01-2022 on May 12, 2022,
which adopted an updated schedule of fees and charges for various services the district
provides, but did not update direct retail water rates; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance 01-2021 provides that the rates for direct retail water service shall be
updated annually as reflected in a Rates, Fees, and Charges document approved by the CRW
Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing and presentation of proposed rate increases for direct retail
water service was held July 14, 2022; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of ORS 264.312, notice of said public hearing and the
purpose thereof was given by mailing a notice of hearing to the patrons of the District in
accordance with the requirement of said statute; and

WHEREAS, the CRW Board of Commissioners is responsible for setting water rates for CRW's
customers; and

WHEREAS, CRW Board of Commissioners has determined that a rate structure that
encourages water conservation through pricing is desirable.

WHEREAS, updated rates will apply to the bi-monthly service charges, volume and fire
service charges for all direct service retail customers (includes domestic, multi-family,
commercial, and industrial customers) effective on September 1, and be reflected in the
utility bills mailed after the effective date.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners
that:

The Rates, Fees, and Charges document attached as Exhibit A to this resolution is approved.
The effective dates of specific rates, fees, and charges are as set out in the adopted Rates,
Fees, and Charges document. The rates, fees, and charges adopted and continued by
Ordinance 01-2022 shall remain in effect until the effective dates set forth in the Rates, Fees,
and Charges adopted by this resolution.

04076726-1 Y:\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2022 Board Meeting
Summaries\CRW Reg Brd packet 08.11.22\AG 1 Resolution 01-2023 Water Rates.docx

Page 1 of 4



ADOPTED by the Clackamas River Water Board of Commissioners this 11t day of August
2022.

Sherry French, President

Naomi Angier, Secretary

04076726-1 YAAD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-02 Board Minutes Agendas - Permanent\Board Packet\2022 Board Meeting
Summaries\CRW Reg Brd packet 08.11.22\AG 1 Resolution 01-2023 Water Rates.docx Page 2 of 4



Exhibit B

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
RATES, SDCs, FEES, AND CHARGES

Clackamas River Water

effective: September 11, 2022
(unless otherwise noted)



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
SDC, FEES, AND CHARGES

Fee Variance and Waiver Statement

Based upon an unusual circumstance or event, demonstrated hardship, or public benefit,

the General Manager is authorized to waive or decrease a fee(s) or charge(s) in a particular
matter or establish a fee not yet authorized in this document. When a new fee is established
by the General Manager it may be incorporated into the Ordinance. It shall be communicated
to the Commission in writing to allow opportunity for comment.

Any request for a waiver or reduction must be in writing.

Water Rates

The billing cycle for water customers in Cycle 1, 2 and 3 shall be for a two-month period billed at the
end of the even months (February, April, June, August, October, and December), due and payable
on the 15th of the odd months (January, March, May, July, September, and November), and
delinquent on the 25th of that month.

The hilling cycle for water customers in Cycle 4 (commercial & industrial accounts, North of river)
shall be for a two-month period billed at the end of the odd months (January, March, May, July,
September and November), due and payable on the 15th of the even months (February, April, June,
August, October and December) and delinquent on the 25th of that month.

Cycle 1 and 2, in general, are residential customers North of the Clackamas River. Cycle 3 are customers South
of the Clackamas River. Cycle 4, in general, are commercial or industrial customers North of the Clackamas
River.

A late charge of $5 or 5% of balances greater than $100 will be assessed after the 25th of the
month due. The late fee becomes part of the total user charge due for the water utility.

Unpaid accounts on the 6th of the following month may be subject to shut-off and will be assessed
additional fees of $50.

Deposit: A $40 deposit may be charged for accounts on the shut off list, with an additional $10
charged for each subsequent delinquency up to a maximum of $300 for residential customers and
up to a maximum of $400 for commercial customers. Accounts with property in foreclosure may
be charged a higher initial deposit at the District's discretion.



Clackamas River Water

Direct Retail Water Rates
Water Rates Effective Date: 9/1/2022

Effective Date: 9/1/2022 9/1/2023
Domestic Domestic Service
Meter Size (Inches) Service Charges  Fire Service Charges Fire Service
Full 3/4 $ 60.61 $ 63.44 3 6425 $ 67.25
1 83.39 63.44 88.39 67.26
11/2 119.15 75.89 126.30 80.44
2 164.31 90.41 17417 95.83
3 256.92 128.53 272,34 136.24
4 395.23 204.82 418.95 217.11
6 740.75 357.43 785.19 378.88
8 1,674.21 510.41 1,774.66 541.04
10 2,633.82 816.00 2,791.85 864.96
12 3,182.16 1,006.75 3,373.09 1,067.15
Residential Commodity Charge (Volume) per 100 Cubit Feet Residential Commodity Charge
Volume Rate 9/1/22 Rate 9/1/23
Block 1 1-4 $ 2.69 $ 2.74
Block 2 5.8 $ 2.87 $ 3.04
Block 3 9-24 $ 3.42 $ 3.63
Block 4 25 & up $ 4,36 3 4,62
Multi-Family, Commercial & Industrial Multi-Family, Commercial & Industrial
Volume Rate 9/1/22 Rate 9/1/23
Block 1 c $ 3.17 $ 3.36
Block 2 d $ 3.96 3 4,20

c-Volume up to 1.5 times average winter consumption
d-Volume above 1.5 times average winter consumption

Average winter consumption: Total consumption (volume) recorded on a
customer's December and February bills divided by two for bi-monthly billing.

These rates were approved with Resolution 01-2023 on August 11, 2022 with an effective

date of September 1, 2022 and will remain in effect until updated by the CRW Board of
Commissioners through the approval of a Rates, Fees, and Charges document




System Development Charge Calculation Table

Clackamas River Water

Effective July 1, 2022

ENR Factor 1.065598
Ordinance 01-2022 (1)
Meter MCE 2022 2022 Total
Size Weighting SDC SDC SDC
(Inches) Factor Reimbursement Improvement Charges
Full 3/4 1.00 3,889 5,705 9,594
1 1.67 6,483 9,508 15,991
11/2 3.33 12,966 19,020 31,986
2 5.33 20,746 30,427 ol:173
3 10.60 41,492 60,854 102,346
4 16.67 64,832 95,084 159,916
6 33.33 129,663 190,170 319,833
8 53.33 207,461 304,271 511,732
10 76.67 298,226 437,389 735815
12 112.50 437,614 641,822 1,079,436
1 Originating Ordinance updating methodology 02-2021, supersedes Ordinance 1-97
2 SDCs calculated on most recent Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index for Seattle.

ENR CCI Calculation (2):

Seattle WA
Seattle WA

December
December

Engineering News Records (ENR)
Construction Cost Index (CCl)
Meter Capacity Equivalents (MCE)

2020
2021

Index
12840.41
13682.71

Factor
1.000000
1.065598



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Miscellaneous Fees and Charges 7/1/2022
Domestic Service Installation:
Developer Installed Pre-run %" $500
Developer Installed Pre-run 1" $600
Full install 3/4 " Service T™MO
Full Install larger than 3/4" (Deposit Required) T™MO
Relocate Service T™MO

Upgrade Service

Engineering Service:

TMO and SDC's

Fire Service Review

Fire Hydrant TMO
Relocate Fire Hydrant TMO
Fire Service TMO
Specification (CRW projects) TMO
Plan Check/Inspection (deposit required based on cost estimate) TMO
Field Flow Testing TMO
Hydrant Flow Calculations (Hydraulic Modeling) $400
General Hydraulic Modeling TMO

Meter Test (If results are within AWWA standards) TMO

Water Quality Test TMO

Bacterial Test:

Other water provider Per IGA / MOU
Other requests TMO

Public Records:

Minimum Charge for Labor $25.00
Copies (per page) $0.10
Electronic Records CD or DVD readily available $10
Other Requested Services TMO
Document Charges TMO

Annual Finanical Report (CAFR)* $25
Budget Document* $25

* Available at www.crwater.com
Waivers, reductions, exemptions
Per General Manager discretion

Cross Connection

must be written request

Late compliance test reporting
Disconnect penalty
Non-compliance penalty

$20
$100
up to $500/day



'CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Miscellaneous Fees and Charges 7/1/2022
Utility billing

Penalty Fee $5 or 5% of halance in excess of $100
Disconnect Fee $50
NSF Fee $35

After Hours (Non-emergency) Call Out

TMO with $100 minimum

Removing, Obstructing Access, or Tampering / Interfering with the Meter or Distribution System:
(meter, fire hydrant, manhole, property, equipment, or applicance making up the distribution system)

Broken/Tampered Lock

Removing, Obstructing Access, or Tampering

with the Meter or Distribution System:
Deposit for Delinquent Account:

Residential

Commercial

Right-of-Way Usage Fee:

$200

TMO

$300/ maximum
$400/ maximum

City of Oregon City
Resolution No. 13-26 11/15/2013 www.orcity.org
City of Happy Valley
Resolution No.16-13 7/1/2016 www.happyvalleyor.gov

Fire Hydrant Use - Unauthorized:

0.25/2-month billing period

0.07/2-month billing period

Unauthorized Fire Hydrant & Other

Equipment Use $600
Non-approved Tank/Truck Use $1,000
Use of Water without a Permit $600
Fire Hydrant Use - Authorized:

Fire Hydrant Water Usage Permit:
Permit Fee (1 day) $100
Permit Fee (up to 4 months) annual 365
Permit Renewal Fee (up to 4 months) $25
- 2 renewals maximum
Security/Damage Deposit $1,400
Meter Fee (annual) $100

Usage (Reporting Required, $15 monthly minimum)

Non-Reporting Penalty
Late Exchange Fee (Hydrant meter)

Other Fees & Charges:

Commercial Block 2 rate, $15 monthly
minimum billing

$ 50/Month

$ 150/Month

Damaged Service!P_roperty

Research

T™MO

T™MO



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
Equipment and Vehicle Rental Rates Effective Date: July 1, 2022

Equipment/Vehicle Current

Year Number Hourly Rate
Trailer
Trailmax 16FT Vehicle Hauler 2001 300 $ 10.00
Trailmax 20 ton-Trailer 2001 400 $ 15.00
Trailmax 20 ton-Trailer 1992 201 % 15.00
Eagerbeaver Shoring Trailer 1991 202 $ 35.00
GEMST Service Trailer T-16-T 2017 500 $ 35.00
Port-A-Potty Trailer #1 1999 205 $10.00/Day
Paort-A-Potty Trailer #2 1999 206 $10.00/Day
Generator
Multi-quip Generator and Trailer 1989 927 § 15.00
Onan Diesel Generator 250KW 1994 931 $ 15.00
Miller Generator/Welder 1990 933 § 15.00
Onan Diesel Generator 250KW 1998 934 $ 15.00
Miscellaneous Tools
Yanmar Excavator - MinifAttachments 2006 07-E1000 $ 50.00
Speed Shoring Shield Box 8 X 8 1994 950 $ 20.00
Speed Shoring Shield Box 8 X 8 1992 951 $ 20.00
Asphalt/Concrete Saw 2018 18-003 $ 50.00
Toyota Fork Lift 2019 F19 $ 35.00
John Deere 410L Backhoe 2020 20-1000 $ 50.00
Vac-Truck Valve Box Cleaner (NEW) 2022 1470 § 35.00
Dump Truck
10 YD. Auto Car 1986 2000 $ 55.00
5YD. Ford L-8000 1990 2100 $ 50.00
5YD. GMC. 1994 2200 $ 50.00
10 YD. Freightliner 1996 2300 % 65.00
5 YD Frieghtliner 2020 2400 $ 50.00
12 YD Freightliner (NEW) 2021 2500 $ 65.00
Van
Toyota Sienna 2000 3305 $ 20.00
Ford Transit Van 350 2020 20-100 $ 25.00



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Equipment and Vehicle Rental Rates Effective Date: July 1, 2022
Equipment/Vehicle Current
Year Number Hourly Rate
Pickup
Toyota T-100 4 X 4 1998 1001 $ 25.00
Ford F-250 4 X 4 W/ Canopy 1999 3500 % 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2006 07-200 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2015 15-100 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2015 15-200 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2015 15-300 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2015 15-400 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2015 15-500 $ 25.00
Toyota Tacoma 4X4 2021 21-200 § 25.00
Ford F-150 4X4 2018 18-100 § 25.00
Ford F-150 4X4 2020 20-200 § 25.00
Service Truck
Ford F-350 4-Wheel/Clubcab 2007 07-300 $ 35.00
Ford F-350 Club cab 2002 4405 $ 35.00
Freightliner M2 106 2016 15-600 $ 50.00
Ford F550 Hydrant Maintenance 2017 17-100 $ 50.00
Ford F550 Valve Maintenance 2018 18-200 $ 50.00
Ford F550 2 yard dump bed (NEW) 2022 21-300 $ 50.00
Automoblies
Toyota Prius 4-Door 2002 3310 $ 15.00
Ford Explorer 2015 15-700 $ 15.00
Emergency Preparedness
Plunge Saw w/ Pump and Accessories (Hyd) 2013 Emergency T™™O
Non-Emergency T™MO
Plunge Saw and Accessories (Gas) 2013 Emergency T™MO
Non-Emergency T™MO
Hurricane Water Purification System 2013 Emergency T™MO
Non-Emergency T™MO
Overland Pipe System (E-600) 2014 Emergency T™MO
Non-Emergency T™MO
Water Treatment Trailer (E-200) 2014 Emergency T™MO
Non-Emergency T™MO
Water Distribution Trailer (E-100) 2012 Emergency T™MO
Non-Emergency T™MO
Variable Message System Trailer (E-400) 2017 Emergency TMO
Non-Emergency T™™MO
Variable Message System Trailer (E-500) 2017 Emergency TMO
Non-Emergency T™MO
TEREX Genie Light Plant 2019 Emergency TMO
Non-Emergency T™MO



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

AWWA - American Water Works Association

CCI - Construction Cost Index

ENR - Engineering News Records

ERU - Equivalent Residential Unit

Minimum charge for non-emergency after hours calls - $100
NSF - Non-sufficient funds

SDC - System Development Charges

TMO - Time, Materials and Overhead

Time - Labor charged at employee rate - straight time if during regular business hours
and time and a half if after hours.

Materials are charged at actual expense.

Overhead is 35.1% of labor charged.

Example:
Senior Waterworks Mechanic $ 67.53 hourly rate
$ 101.30 overtime rate
35.1% overhead rate
Straight time plus overhead $ 91.26

After hours rate plus overhead $ 136.89



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item — 2

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 11, 2022

SUBJECT Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with MORE (Managing
Oregon Resoutces Efficiently) for Resources/Services Shating
DRAFT MOTION Move the Board approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with MORE
(Managing Oregon Resoutces Efficiently).
EFFECTIVE DATE August 11, 2022

PRINCIPAL STAFF Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer

PERSON

BOARD ACTION Approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with MORE

REQUESTED

DOCUMENTS Exhibit A: MORE IGA

ATTACHED

Agenda Summary

BACKGROUND Managing Oregon Resources Efficiently (MORE) has been in existence for
a number of years as a cooperative focused on furthering the ability of
public entities to share resources and services, such as construction
equipment or personnel services, for a variety of purposes. The ability to
join with other public agencies party to this agreement was recently brought
to the Disttict’s attention.

ANALYSIS Intergovernmental agreements of this nature provide potential benefit to
CRW in circumstances when specific resources are needed for routine or
emergency putposes, and when such resources ate not readily available in-
house or from typical vendors. In situations where there may be limitations
or timing constraints on acquiring commercial equipment, services,
materials, or other resources, utilizing a partnership with neighboring
agencies may be a viable option. Parties to the MORE agreement include
local agencies such as other special districts, cities, and counties- as well as
other agencies across the State. Staff and legal counsel reviewed the
agreement terms and conditions and found no issues. There is no fee
associated with joining this IGA.

STAFF Staff recommends the Board approve the MORE IGA.

RECOMMENDATION

Augnst 11, 2022

Agenda Iten 2 Page 1 of 1




EXHIBIT A

MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY {MORE}
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT for resources and services

This Agreement is made between the SIGNED PARTIES pursuant to the authority provided by ORS Chapter 190 and shall be
referred as the MORE-IGA {Managing Oregon Resources Efficiently Intergovernmental Agreement} (“AGREEMENT”).

WHEREAS:

1.  Each PARTY owns certain equipment and materials, and provides services that may be useful to another PARTY for
public works, municipal, transportation, engineering, construction, operations, maintenance, service districts, emergency
management and related activities; and

2. The PARTIES agree that sharing equipment, materials, and services promotes the cost-effective and efficient use of public
resources; and

3.  The PARTIES desire to enter into this AGREEMENT to establish procedures for sharing equipment, materials, resources,
and services, and defining legal relationships and responsibilities. Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants
herein, it is

AGREED:

1.  The PARTIES shall make available to each other vehicles, equipment, machinery, materials, related items (“EQUIPMENT
OR MATERIALS™) and/or services in the manner and on the terms and conditions provided herein. The PARTY supplying
the services or the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be designated as the "PROVIDER" herein. The PARTY receiving the
services or assuming the use of EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be designated as the "USER" herein.

2. A cost estimate for specific services will be supplied by the PROVIDER at the request of the USER. Service PROVIDERS
shall maintain an accurate cost accounting system, track expenditures and provide monthly billing to USER. Unless other
arrangements are agreed upon by the PARTIES, PROVIDER’S invoices will be paid by USERS in full within thirty (30) days
of billing.

3. EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS and/or services shall be provided upon reasonable request at mutually convenient times and
locations. The PROVIDER retains the right to refuse to honor a request if the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS are needed for
other purposes, if providing the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS would be unduly inconvenient, or if for any other reason, the
PROVIDER determines in good faith that it is not in its best interest to provide a particular item at the requested time.
EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be returned immediately at PROVIDER’S request.

4, The USER receiving the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall take proper precaution in its operation, storage and
maintenance. EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be used only for its intended purpose. The USER shall permit the
EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS to be used only by properly trained, properly licensed, and supervised operators. The USER
shall be responsible for EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS repairs necessitated by misuse or negligent operation and for the
maintenance and/or replacement of high wear items (i.e., milling machine teeth, etc.). The USER shall not be responsible
for scheduled preventive maintenance (P.M.) unless EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS hours used exceeds the P.M. schedule
periods and has been agreed by the PROVIDER. The USER shall perform and document required written maintenance
checks prior to and after use and shall provide routine daily maintenance of EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS (i.e., fluid
checks, lubricating, etc.) during the period in which the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS is in USER’S possession.

5.  PROVIDER shall endeavor to provide EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS in good working order and to inform USER of any
information reasonably necessary for the proper operation of the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS. The EQUIPMENT OR
MATERIALS are provided "as is", with no representation or warranties as to its condition or its fitness for a particular
purpose. USER shall be solely responsible for selecting the proper EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS for its needs and
inspecting EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS prior to use. It is acknowledged by the PARTIES that the PROVIDER is not in the

File name: MOREIGA 2019.07.25 page 1 of 4 of the MORE-1GA packet




10.

11.

12,

13.

business of selling, leasing, renting or otherwise providing EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS to others, and that the PARTIES
are acting only for their mutual convenience and efficiency.

The PARTIES shall provide EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS storage to each other, at no charge, upon request when mutually
convenient, It is recognized that such storage is for the benefit of the PARTY requesting it. The PARTY storing the
EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall be responsible for providing a reasonably safe and secure area and not responsible nor
liable for theft or damage.

The PROVIDER may require, in its sole discretion, that only PROVIDER’S personnel operate EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS,
In so doing, PROVIDER shall be deemed an independent contractor and PROVIDER'S employees shall not be deemed
employees of USER. The PROVIDER’S operator shall perform under the general direction and control of the USER, but
shall retain full control over the manner and means of using the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS.

For the purposes of this AGREEMENT, the PARTIES are independent contractors. Nothing herein shall alter the
employment status of any workers providing services under this AGREEMENT. Such workers shall at all times continue
to be subject to all standards of performance, disciplinary rules and other terms and conditions of their employer. No
USER shall be responsible for the direct payment of any salaries, wages, compensation or benefits for PROVIDER’S
workers performing services to USERS under this AGREEMENT.

Each PARTY shall be solely responsible for its own acts and those of its employees and officers under this AGREEMENT.
No PARTY shall be responsible or liable for consequential damages to another PARTY arising out of providing or using
EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services under this AGREEMENT. PROVIDERS requiring that their personnel operate
EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall, within limits of the Oregon Constitution and the Oregon Tort Claims Act, hold
harmless, indemnify and defend the USER, its officer, agents and employees from all claims arising solely by reason of
any negligent act by persons designated by PROVIDER to operate EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS. Notwithstanding the
above, the USER shall bear sole responsibility for ensuring that it has the authority to request the work, for its designs and
for any representations made to the PROVIDER regarding site conditions or other aspects of the project. The PROVIDERS
of the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS shall adequately insure the EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or provide self-insurance

coverage.

Any PARTY may terminate its participation by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other PARTIES. Any
amounts due and owing by a terminating PARTY shall be paid within thirty (30) days of termination.

Nothing herein shall be deemed to restrict authority of any of the PARTIES to enter into separate agreements governing
the terms and conditions for providing EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services on terms different than specified herein.

Any OREGON PUBLIC ENTITY may become a PARTY to this AGREEMENT. Each PARTY in accordance with the
applicable procedures of that PARTY shall approve this AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT will be executed separately by
each PARTY and shall be effective as to each PARTY and binding among all the PARTIES that have signed this
AGREEMENT on the date of execution and sending a copy of the signed AGREEMENT to the CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATOR. The current CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR is:

Scott Wilson, Marion County Public Works, 5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon 97305
Telephone: 503.365.3129 E-mail: SWWilson@co.marion.or.us

A new CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR may be named at any time with the approval of a majority of the PARTIES.

This AGREEMENT may be amended by written amendment signed by all of the PARTIES.

- end of the AGREEMENT narrative -

Final MORE-IGA narrative revision date: March 5, 2013 (no changes or additions are allowed to the above)

File name: MOREIGA_2019.07.25 page 2 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet




MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE

(MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT)

IN THE WITNESS WHEREOF, the PuLic Entiry _Clackamas River Water (PARTY) has
caused this AGREEMENT to be executed by its duly authorized representatives as the date of their signatures below:

Signature of Officer Date Officer’s title
Sheri French Board President
Signature of Officer Date Officer’s title
Signature of Counsel Date Counsel’s title
Bob Steringer Legal Counsel

Name & title of the

AGENCY’S IGA .
6vmsam: Todd Heidgerken, General Manager

Address: P.O. BOX 2439, C]aCkamaS, OR, 97015

Office Phone: 503-722-9250 Cell Phone:

E-mail: theidgerken@crwater.com

Optional: Name &

title of Agency’s . . .
i contact: Adam Bjornstedt, Chief Engineer

Office Phone: 503-722-9246 Cell Phone;  903-729-1600

E-mail: abjornstedt@crwater.com

1. Mail the original signed MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE (this page — actual hard copy page) to:
Scott Wilson, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR for distribution to member agencies.
Marion County, 5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon 97305 E-mail: SWWilson(@co.marion.or.us
Telephone: 503.365.3129 MORE-IGA web site: http://www.co.Marion.or.us/PW/RoadssMORE
Retain a 2™ original signed MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE for your records (a total of 2-sets are required).
Send additional agency staft contacts’ e-mail addresses to the above CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR.
Copy other PARTIES” MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGES for your agency s records from the above MORE-IGA web site.

e

File name: MOREIGA_2019.07.25 page 3 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet




INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE MORE-IGA

(MANAGING OREGON RESOURCES EFFICIENTLY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT)
“Doing MORE with less!”

The following is directed to officials of local and state governments that may want to participate in the accompanying MORE-IGA
[AGREEMENT]. There are four pages to the MORE-IGA:
®m  The MORE-IGA narrative — pages 1-2
= MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE — page 3
m  INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE MORE-IGA (this page) — page 4
a. The purpose of the MORE-IGA is for to exchange EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS or services between OREGON PUBLIC ENTITIES.
b. All PARTIES, who sign the AGREEMENT, must honor the AGREEMENT entirely.
c. Each PUBLIC ENTITIES shall identify an AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEER which will process, file and will receive and maintain IGA
documents.

d. Scott Wilson of Marion County has agreed to act as the CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR. The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will
notify all the AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEERS for all PARTIES. The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will not resolve any disputes of
the AGREEMENT PARTIES, nor would Marion County or its employees be liable for any damages sought between any two
other PARTIES.

e. Each new PARTY shall execute the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE in two original sets: One shall be filed with the
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR for approval, filing and distribution, and the second for the PARTY entity’s records.

f. Each AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEER will receive digital copies of the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE from the web site:
htip://www.co.Marion.or.us/PW/Roads/MORE for their records. The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR will directly inform the
AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEERS of new Agencies signers by e-mail.

g After the signature and approval process is completed, any PARTY may dirf:(-:tly approach any other PARTY for exchange of
equipment, materials, resources, and services. There is no need to coordinate requests amongst other PARTIES or with the
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR.

h. It is important to note paragraph 3 (page 1): “The PROVIDER retains the right to refuse to honor a request”.

i. The CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR maintains two-e-mail lists: 1) Each PUBLIC ENTITIES’ AGENCY’S IGA OVERSEERS; 2) other
PUBLIC ENTITIES’ staff that want to be informed of MORE members’ news, announcements, and activities. MORE
members will schedule and host meetings 3-times a year to discuss joint issues.

j. An optional 2" agency contact person can identify on the MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGE which will also receive direct
ongoing correspondence of MORE’s activities or of its members.

k. The IGA, list of PUBLIC ENTITIES with agencies’ contacts, digital file copies of MORE-IGA SIGNATURE PAGES, meeting
announcements, and members’ news are found on http:/www.co.Marion.or.us/PW/Roads/MORE

Questions or concerns may be addressed to:
Scott Wilson, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR
Marion County, 5155 Silverton Road NE, Salem, Oregon 97305
Telephone: 503.365.3129 E-mail: SWWilson(@co.marion.or.us

History: An original joint agency IGA for shared services was originally signed by Multnomah County, the City of Gresham and
Oregon Department of Transportation in 1996. By the provision of a 1999 ADDENDUM, other parties agreed to sign the
agreement. The IGA was revised in July 2002 and was named PMAT-IGA (PORTLAND METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSPORTATION
CO-OPERATIVE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT) with 33-signing agencics. In February 2013 the MORE-IGA, with a more
statewide focus, was crafted in tandem to eventually replaced PMAT-IGA.

A second ODOT IGA (OMAT), which allows agencies work with ODOT, can be obtained by contacting:
Rita Gill, OMAT Administrator, Oregon Department of Transportation, Region 1-Contracts & Agreements Unit;
123 NW Flanders Street, Portland, OR 97209-4012;
Telephone: 503-731-8548; e-mail: Syreeta.Gill@ODOT.state.or.us

File name: MOREIGA_2019.07.25 page 4 of 4 of the MORE-IGA packet




Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-1
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 11, 2022
SUBJECT Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda items as presented
EFFECTIVE DATE August 11, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kitkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Acknowledge receipt of information as part of the approval of the consent
REQUESTED agenda.
DOCUMENTS 1) Earnings Statements for July 2022, Payrolls — 3 payrolls - $407,711.30
ATTACHED 2) Monthly Check History for July 2022 - $548,175.22 (net)

Auwgnst 11, 2022 Agenda Irem CA-1 Page 1 of 1



Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000014  Total Pages:00000000016 - Page count not applicable for iReports

WEEK 26 BATCH 2896 42 PAYS
0 Employees With Overflow Stalement Earni ngs Statement

000826 000841 SEQ 000841
0 Overflow Statement 1 Total Statement

First No. Last No. Total

Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000001
Vouchers: 00000260001 00000260041 00000000013

L

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

131255.65 GROSS
80671.07 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
12506.85 FEDERAL TAX
7937.59 SOCIAL SECURITY
1856.35 MEDICARE
.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SUI/DI/FLI/MLI TAX
7786.24 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
100351 .48 DEDUCTIONS
817.14 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON- NEGOTIABLE 'VOID - NON- NEGOTIABLE

OfIEAL DOGUMEINT AT A L 21 sei, SOHOLD AT AM AN T YIEW WiE wirle: TH=

ST AUTHENTIGH Y - COLOFED ARER MUST CHANGE N TONE GHADUALLY ATID EVENLY FAON DARF AT TOP 10 CIGHTEH AT SOTION (3 |

rvd.

c. Al Rights Resel

£1598, 2006, ADP, In,

2| <« TEAR HERE

onsEmaT. B



Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000014 Total Pages:00000000016 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEK 28 BATCH 3197 44 PAYS

0 Employees With Overflow Statement Earni ng S Statement

000867 000882 SEQ 000882
0 Overflow Statement 1 Tolal Statement

First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000280001 00000280044 00000000014

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

139696.92 GROSS
86249.35 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
13999.47 FEDERAL TAX

8457.87 SOCIAL SECURITY

1978.05 MEDICARE

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX %

.00 SUI/DI/FLI/MLI TAX 8

8428.20 STATE TAX 2

.00 LOCAL TAX k-

106833.33 DEDUCTIONS S

.00 NET CHECK E

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE

TOTAL DOCUMENT ’
LOCATION 0001

-

£y YEAIFY DOCUMENT AUTHEMNTICITY - COLUAZED ARZA HIUST CRIAVIGE N TTONE GHADUALLY A0 2YENILY O UL \ H f A7) rJ T) I Il' AT .JJI‘I'J l

NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON NEGOTIABLE VOID NON NEGOTIABLE

B rHE OAIGNIAL DOGUMEITT FIAS Ail AFTIFIGAL . Ho AN ANGLE TO VIZW WHEN cHECKING THE Zlooas2uZirn, Bl




Tot Cks/Vchrs:00000000013  Total Pages:00000000015 - Page count not applicable for iReports
WEEK 30 BATCH 3499 42 PAYS

0 Employees With Overflow Statement -
000722 000736 SEQ 000736 Eal‘nlngs Statement

0 Overlow Statement 1 Total Statement

First No. Last No. Total
Checks: ADPCHECK ADPCHECK 00000000000
Vouchers: 00000300001 00000300042 00000000013

SEAT 312 TOTAL DOCUMENT
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
LOCATION 0001

CHECK STUFFING, RECONCILIATION

136758.73 GROSS

86861.39 NET PAY (INCLUDING ALL DEPOSITS)
14074.43 FEDERAL TAX

8479.06 SOCIAL SECURITY

1983.01 MEDICARE

ed.

.00 MEDICARE SURTAX
.00 SUI/DIfFLI/MLI TAX
8527.64 STATE TAX
.00 LOCAL TAX
103694.59 DEDUCTIONS
.00 NET CHECK

SEAT COMPANY CODE 312
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATE
TOTAL DOCUMENT
LOCATION 0001

@1298. 2006, ADP. Inc.  All Rights Resery

i
i
u
i £
«
<
ui
[=

T2

| NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
: NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
| NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE
| NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE o
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE | N
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE '
NON-NEGOTIABLE - VOID - NON-NEGOTIABLE

Bl i ol AL DOCUNMENT HAS AN L 7TIF Flsie L pley EZ  HOLD AT AM 2 PrHE 2ENO0nsENET, B




| :obeg

89'¢Ze QAWVNNNOZO3M 22/L2/90

ONIHO3LO0TvIa

€L92¢ 21131dI¥1 22/£2/90 EXT08LLINPLSN dIMIN NZNY
Zr'eoe U318VAYd 22/L2/90 Z1L0¥22#008 TWHNLYN MN
$2'L6E 9SONINWND 22/£2/90 ONI STYOINTHD 849
60°50t 9S3TAOA 22/42/90 H01S aNY ONIAON ALID 3SOY
60°'¥ZY U318YAYd 22/42/90 Z10¥2Zr008 TYHNLYN MN
00°52¥ IAWY 22/L2/90 HLIWSXO0T13IWOSIMYY Vudd
00599 e1137dI4L 22/42/90 INIDIXOLAH. DS
0£'€ee W319YAYd 22/£Z/90 OLNMOQ LLOIMHYIA NILSNY
GEYEZ'L ¥INGVAYL 22/L2/90 O.LNAMOQ LLOI¥HVIN NILSNY
00°00%'2 1318vAVd 22/42/90 ALIMOHLNY HLTY3H "0
00'290'€ 3navAvd zz/Lei90 31NLILSNI OaNr TYEH3A« NI
000082 B31gvAYd 22/L2/90 ALIMOHLNY HLTV3H HO MNVE SN 65610 Ze0z/Le/L0 6119
LL9F LL'gy 2202/L0/L0 NOILOVYSNVYL LIINIF XV134d SNOILNTOS J13H LI43N38 68910 2202/HLiL0  8LLY
86°ZLL 86°CLL 2202/€2/90 NOILOVSNYHL LI43NIE Xv.13dd SNOILNTOS d13H LI43N3E 68910 220ZMPLIL0  LLLY
L6'vie 16'7LE 2202/22/90 NOILOYSNYHL LI43N3E XV13Hd SNOILNTOS d13H L143N39 68910 2202/PLIL0  9LLY
zLse zL'6e 2202/L11%0 NOILOYSNYYL LI43N3g Xv134d SNOILNTOS d13H LI43IN38 68910 2e0Z/PLIL0  GLLY
Gl 18l GLlgl 220z 3NNr 0Z ANNP - LNSWILYLS INYHONTW a¥vD 11a3u0 Q3LYHOILNI SINIWAYL TYEOTO 22250 2202PLIL0  FLLY
§8'990'Z §8'990'2 220Z INNr SO 2202 INNT - SISATYNY ¥3WO0LSND YNvg SN 65610 Z20Z/PLIL0  ELLY
L0409'€ L0°709°€ 2202 AVIN SYO 2202 AVIN - SISATYNY ¥3NOLSND MNVE SN 65610 220TPLIL0 T
§6'5ZH'Z g6'GZY'Z 2202 11ddY SYO 2202 T1ddY - SISATYNY H3INOLSND YNvd SN 65610 ZZOTIPLILO  LLLY
¥LESL'S vLESL'S 2202 HOYYIN SYO 2202 HOMYIN - SISATYNY ¥3W0LSND YNvd SN 65610 2202/rL/L0  OLLY
84'850'E 85'850'¢ zeoz annr 220z ANNC - ONITIIE LNYHOY3N YNvd SN 65610 2202/L0/20 6019
€L0E} £L°0EL 2202 1ddv LNYHOYIN) ONISSTOOHd LNIWAY 2202 TI1ddY ONISSID0Hd YOINO 06€+0 220T/L0/L0 8019
80'¥8L'2 80'¥8.'2 2202/1L0/L0 ¥d dNOD Y3430 :NOILONAIA TIOUAYd AYYLINATOA NOS3HO 40 31VLS - 133IHLSILIO 9€€00 220Z/L0/20 1019
10'188'y L0188y 2202/L0/L0 ¥d dINOD Y343A :NOILONAIA TIOHAYd AHYLNNTOA ONI §6000 2202/L0/L0 9019
SNvdL
BLEL 6Lel 1143N3g Xv134d NOILOVSNYHL 143N3Q XV.13dd SNOILNTOS d12H L143N38 6€910 2202/L0/20  SOLY
|E3O1 }29yn pled Junowy a210AU| uonduasag JOpUaA ajeqg #)29uUn
jueqde :9po02jueg
2e0e/Lell o 220e/LiL
I91BAN JOAIY Seweyoe|D) INd¥0:2L FAAVFALTAPAY
| :abegd Bunsi A101siH Y23y A|Yyjuoy Isiode



Z :abed

S6'6€  BAOOMLSTNd 22/L2/90 WOD ATddNSONIGNNTD
L0°98 0318VAYd 22/L2/90 Z10¥2Zr008 TYENLYN MN
£6'9€ IAVY 22/L2/90 L10%# 10430 INOH IHL
00°0% 9STTAOA 22/L2/90 SANNEZOLY
00°L¥ BSONINNND 22/22/90 NNI 44170 INOLS
9z'ey 01137dIYL 22/42/90 NZINY £SHBLLLENLNOD NOZVINY
88Zy  JOOOMLSINd 22/L2/90 WOD"ATddNSONIGNNT
00°8¥ q1HOIZTS 22/.2/90 ONI ADOTONHOIL LIHSYO
L¥'8¥y 1AV 22/42/90 0¥ 0F# LOd3a INOH IHL
16°8% qQONVOZIOH Z2/L2/90 aNY1LANOG
160G d18vAVYd 22/42/90 ZLOYZZP008 TYENLYN MN
8665 YAYY Z2/42/90 £9d8rYTHZ.SN dLMIN NZWY
66'FS  PWVYNNNOSO3X 22/L2/90 1899-££8-008. 3IZ0AVY
0095 eT138dWYD 22/.2/90 00 AHJOYL AQYYE
96°0L ISINNIDOW 22/.Z/90 0v0%# LOd3A INOH IHL
002, MOIMLYJMHINM 22/22/90 91N HONNT IIA0 TN
aLYe YAYY Z2/LZ/90 £10% 10d30 IWOH 3HL
0006 pT139dNYD 22/4Z/90 YMMY SMNds TYdAYd
9626 qLLITdINL 22/L2/90 SIOIAYIS ONILNIYAIEA
5626 PONVOZIOH 22/22/90 HONNT XOg SYNITIVONI
0066 3T138dINYD 22/42/90 ONIHLONINIH
66'66  SNYNNNOSOIM 22/22/90 INOD"AQOYAODLHNG
66°66 ENYNNNOSO3IX 22/.2/90 WOD AQAYA09«HNG
66'60L  9AOOMLSTHd 22/42/90 S8V IAILYIHD
8g'eLL 21 HOITS 22/L2/90 TUHANYT OHOSSTIIH
L6l IF719YAVd 2¢/42/90 21L0¥22%008 TVHNLYN MN
000024  MOIMLYAMHIM 22/22/90 NI4 INFANYZAOD NOOTHO.dSA
99'/Z}  9QOOMLSTHd 22/L2/90 £N19.168E8. WO NOZYINY
SLLEL PIGVAVd 22/22/90 N3 ¥ILVM ALNNOD SYIVYHOVID
51291 931GVAVd 22/L2/90 N3 HILVYM ALNNOD SYWYHOVTD
00661 3T138dWYD 22/42/90 AODOIN
0092z PLLITINL 22/L2/90 EHOLLXBLPASN d N NZWY
06'922 831gavAvd 22/.2/90 N3 43 1LvM ALNNOD SYIWYAHOVYTOD
00052 PSONIWINND 22/L2/90 YAMMY NOLLOZSENS HO MNyAIM
00'052 0SONIWINND 22/.2/90 YAWY NOILO3SENS JO MN«AdDM
Zv'elz  2Q0OMLSTHd 22/L2/90 HHYO-HILSYINOW
L0'€62 1318YAYd 22/22/90 NILSNY LNOWYIV4
28'9L¢ B1HOITS 22/L2/90 00 AlddNS SNOSYI 6

[BJOL Y29Yyn pied junowy aoloAu| uonduasaqg Jopuap a1eq #3909y

jueqde :9po2yueg
220C/LS/L o3 ¢c0e/ViL
I3} JBATY Seweyor|D INdP0:ZL  Z202/62/.0
Z :ebed Bunsi A1o3siH qo8yo Ajyjuop IsiHyode



¢ :abed

1n10s
0Z°0.8 02048 020412 HO ¥ISN ¥3d 334 ¥3ISN ATHLNOW / E5L0-SINHO LNIWIOVNYIN SQH0D3d ANOTD L6SE0 Z20Z/L0/L0  0BE6
N SYIAINOYLYILYM
00°LLZ'0E 00°222'08 A4 YLD LSL €2-2202 A4 H10 LS| NOILYdIDILYYd 1O3rodd HANY SYWWYMOVID 22020 220Z/L0/L0  6B.E6
96°29¢8 96'20€ zz0z aNnr Nr - IDIAEIS TYAOWIY HSVHL - 0LE40# "00V ONI 00 IDVEHYO SYINVMOYTD L2200  Z202/L0/L0  ©8/E6
00°648'} 00'6.8'L 2202/L0/20 HYNO HLy 334 ISNIDIVO3Y - 334 IOVSN MOY ATTIVA AddVH 40 ALID #59E0  2202/20/20  .8.E6
§1'862°G G1'86Z'G 850.9£€6 31v4INS WANINNTY D77 SN STYOINSHD IAVHLNIHD G280 2202/0/L0  98LE6
00°09L'% 00°09.'% pre0be 3SN3A-HSY vAOS ONI 00 1SIA VIGWNTO 3AYOSYD 9¥GL0  2202/L0/L0  S8.€6
NOILONHLSNOD
00°£09'8 00'€09'8 G188 | TIBMEYITO HO4 SIDIAYEIS NOILDOILSNI IAID NYIIH3NY AIONYAAY LBILO €c02/L0/L0 ¥8.€6
T 02°085'} L£4952 VSIT3 ‘NIXOLIXYS ‘NIXOLYNY ‘SNILSADOHDIN ONI SIXVHEY #POP0  2202/0/L0  €8.€6
£9'6.2'€C +8°0L BEONYOZTOH 22/.2/90 L8ETH# AYMIIVS
6604 JL1T1dIML 22/£2/90 £S46¥ALBALSN d LN NZWY
00'ZL ISINNIDDW 22/£2/90 1Sv2a0d N0 LNOYdSZZNg
veel BAYY 22/.2/90 L10¥# 10430 INOH FHL
0Z¥l SONYOZIOH 22/£2/90 NOILYHOJHOD VI
6671 ESTTAOA 22/£2/90 0DHLLIPH LN NOZYINY
00°94 AAYY 22/L2/90 HLINSYD0T INOSTMYYY Vs DS
059l TAVY 22/.2/90 EAMEZISOMNOD NOZYINY
v0'LL aAYY 22142190 210%# 10d3d INOH FHL
¥E6L b31EVAVd 22/£2/90 ZL0¥ZZ#008 TYENLYN MN
€961 ISINNIOOW 22/£2/90 £900# MIAIW-QIuA
86°Le 61 1371dI4L 22/22/90 ENELOAELDLSN dIAMIN NZINY
86'€Z  INYNNNOZOIN 22/L2/90 NZINY E4HOHHEATNOD NOZYINY
B66'€Z ISINNIDDW 22/£2/90 £900# ¥IAIN-ATH4
00°62 BAYYH 22/22/90 HLINSHDOTINOSIMYVYVadd
89'6Z PAYY 22/.2/90 ONL8HISX 1SN d LN NZINY
86'6Z PLHOIITS 22/.2/90 EVALEYEB7.SN LN NZINY
5542 GSONININND 22/22/90 ONIOVSSIN NYIIYINY
1662 81HOIFTS 22/L2/90 HYIAIINHOS
00°0¢ WSINNIDOW 22/42/80 £900# HIAIW-QTH
66'2€  PAOOMLSINd 22//2/90 EX0SdSBNG.SN dLMIN NZINY
cLee JLHOIFTS 22/42/90 £PIOHXGONNOD NOZYINY
00'%€ USINNIDDI 22/.2/90 a334NvI1D
00'¥€ USINNIDOIN 22/22/90 a334NY3T10
00°6E qT139dWYD 22/L2/90 U3 1dYHD NODIHO HH-YINdI
1e301 Y23y pied junowy a910AU] uonduosaqg JOpUaA ajeq #392Un
yueqde :apod yueg
220C/VEIL o 2202/ VL
13JBAA J2AIY Seweyoe|d INd¥0 2L ¢c0e/ec/Llo
¢ :abeg Bunsiq Aio3siH oeyo Ajyjuop IsiHyode



1 :ebed

0g'L¥6'L 2¥LSL-7.E0626 HIAI - SIDINHIS TYAOINIY HSYHL 2202 INNP NO9IHO 40 INIFNIOYNYIN ILSYM 0£1L00 ZZ0Z/L0/L0  0L8E6
18166 18'165 80LEBLEL-FLL S3ILLOG-Y1H0d Muvd ONI $32IA43S 3 LIS A3 LINN L0100 Z20Z/L0/L0  608E6
05'629'0F 05°629'9h 2z0z anNnr 220Z 3NN - G3SVYHOENd H3LYM QYVO8 ¥3LVM X¥04 HLNOS #2000 2202/L0/L0  808€6
00°00%'t) 00°00%'71 s3zeee SIOIANIS T1dILTNI 1 LSINDIH ONIAV ONI ‘SHOLOVHLNCD 2-S £80€0 2202/L0/L0  L08E6
05°LS0'Y 00254t 6550€8 N1 ATIOH
05'662'2 0950€8 QOOMIVANYS 2 NOOTVYS HITHOHIAYIE ONI TYININNOAHIANT ALID H¥INAIY 8¥SE0 7202/L0/.0  908€6
95'¥St SL'GY §9£9.2901 OL 0L/90 - 616.6.€-9.2120L# 3SVYIT ¥31H0D
18°80% 9E¥862901 O.L 0Z/90 - 6902£9€-9.2120L# ASVIT ¥IIHOD "ONI ‘¥SN HODIY 62200 T202/L0/L0  S08€6
£8°CLY £8°2LY ¥82LZ651EE €66£620100# LOOV ISV 71 OAS NId TvE0T1D S3MOE AINLId 81000 2202/L0/L0  +08E6
00°0L5'L 00°0L5°L F¥ZEE-8120-006-008 334 3DVHIAO ANV T334 IDVLSOd 77 OAS Nid V8019 S3MO8 AINLId 81000 2202/L0/0  £08¢6
ZL'6L zL6l 2202/1£/50-08/%0 £/60 - 08/%0 (6Z80EL) LO-£0226.L-70 #D0V 40 ALID ‘ALID NODIHO 87000 2e0z/L0/L0  2Z08E6
¥Z'98L'22 8°0GL'Y 2202/10/L Old ALID NODIHO - ¥10 ANZ ‘334 39VYSN MOY
80'62L'S 2202/0€/90 -LE/S 2202 INNI - STDUYHO ONIdINNG
64°092'C) 2202/5/L NO9IHO NI "LSND MHD OL DAS HO4 SININAV 40 ALID 'ALID NODIHO 8+000 Z202/L0/L0  10SE6
LLI€6 LL°2E6 2202/¥2/30 ¥d $3NA NOINN JINDSHY NODIHO £££00 2e0z/L0/20  008E6
16'08€'E 16°08¢'e 2202/50/L0 Q07 MYO NI "LSND MHD OL OAS HOH SINTFWNAYA  HLSIA STDIANIS HILYM IOA0T HVO 95000 TTOZ/LO/L0  66LEG
Shees S8'6LE 620.2 HOLYNLOY Nv4 LSNYHX3 1417 MO
09°ELy #3692 3NSSI OV Od NYLLYH dNOYD TYOINYHOIW LSIMHLYON Zv2H0 Ze0Z/L0/20  96.E6
LZ5eT [elora 02/9-02/5 025¢-vC - @Y IMV1 IS 1029 - 00-025€-+Z #LNNODOY 40 ALID ‘IMNVYATIN 8E1L00 Te0Z/L0/L0  LBLEB
00°0¥2'¥ 00'0¥2'7 69086 2202 3NNC - SIDIAYTS WO ONOTONVHHVYH d MINGNY ANV 0+ZE0 TT0Z/L0/L0  9B.EE
6L FAsR) 60916£55€6 73318 ‘e dANd Sd ATIOH ONI YIDNIVED L9100 ZZ0Z/LO/LO  GBLEG
00°82+'€ 00°82%'€ £gvLe 2202 ANNC T0YLYd ONIMOLINOW ATHLNOW “ONI ISNOJSTY 18414 ££000 TZ0Z/LO/LD  ¥6LE6
00°000's2 0000062 Z0E8.09Z ‘ND OV ISNIOIT ISIYdYILNT ALIILA TIVINS 1883 "ONI [¥S3 £2200 TTOT/LOILO  £6.€6
00°0€0'L 00°0£0't 1669 SLIX 3017dS 7 SONTd YODIN ONI LNIWINOT LOFHHOD L8EF0 220T/L0/L0  T6.LE6
00°ZL9 00'Z19 8rzzy NOSVD LNIWIDVYNYIN LNSWISVI ¥ Y3QHO HSV.L "ONI ‘'SHOA3AYNS ANV SSYAWOD ¥£420 2202/L0/L0  1BLEB
18101 }23Yo pled junowy 8910AU| uonduasaqg Jopuap aeq #323Yo
yueqde :9po2yueg
ceoe/Lel/l oy ¢ele/L/L
19)JBAN J2AIY Seweyqoe|D INd¥0:2 L 2202/62/.0
y :abed Bunsi AojsiH ¥29y9o Alyjuop IsiHode



G :abeyd

86'8¢28 96'828 01-010¥+200 dOWM 3dVd3dd - 6 MSYL ONI SNCILNTOS Y3 LYM ISO 88220 2202/vL1L0 LE8EB
1948 19748 £99161L00049H 2r99P0# 18D puniay an =NNTED YTHVD 80t+0 220e/¥L/L0 0g8e6
0o'o8 00°08 25916100040 GL8LE0# 18D punjay gn INIIHD JITAYAH B ANOL 86EF0 2e0e/vL/L0 628¢6
fA%c14 Zl'gy 1822081 S317ddNsS aly LSHid QdvNO N33O 080%0 220e/¥LIL0 828¢6
92'29 99’61 988€56+5E6 S31¥311vg
09'Zy L008L1YSE6 MNIYA Lv3H ONI ¥IONIVYED 29100 Z2OT/PLIL0  L2TBE6
00°002'L 00°002'} gele SHIVLS AHITIVO 40 ONILNIVd ONILNIYd ? IONYNILNIVIA TYE0T1D BLEHO 2Z0Z/PLIL0  9Z8E6
L6°0FL 16'0%L 85916100042 L8LEPO# 18D puniay dn 3IOH039 JdIANYXITY £0¥¥0 220e/¥LIL0 Geees
0oLy 00'LLZ'Y 20962 2202 ANF 108 1Yd ONIHOLINOW ATHLNOW "ONI 3SNOJS3d 1SHId €2000 220e/¥LIL0 Y28¢E6
00°95+'G 00'95%'G 080LANI HHYd 3AISHUIAIE-HHOM LOVHLNOD ALIHIND3S S3OINGIS ALIHNO3S IAILNDIXT 08EF0 220e/¥LIL0 £28¢E6
2.'5€9 2.°G€9 6519LS¥NSd 202/1L€/20-10/£0 3SYIT MONYHL #5088%# LSND AINIWIOVYNYIN 13374 3SIHdH3 LN $0SE0 2202/ L1L0 228E6
G9'sS G968 9¥91610004°d G68900# 15D puniay an »INIFNJOTIAIA L3NNI 26E70 2202/711L0 LZ8E6
SPLET Sr'LeET 87916100058 ¥1E£220# 150 puniayd gn SIT73 ILSIYM ¥6EP0 2202/¥LIL0 028€6
G8'8¥C G8'8¥e E€L/8-vLIL €2L660C /8-¥L/L - IINYHILINI 379V ATHLINOW LSYINOD 1SYONOD 65520 220eivLIL0 618€6
00's 00'g [AAVALATPAY INYL INIWISVI TM 0d SNIHLY 40 ONIHCD3d ALNNOD SYWWYXOV1D 00200 2202/¥L1L0 818¢€6
90°608°L 90°605'L 6900005€01LS AdVYd/d LWSJO/NINAY - ONINYITO - 2202 INNr SNOILLNTOS ALIMIOVL 3AIM ALID 95270 2202/¥L/L0 L18E6
GLZ0V'T GL20¥'E 0z8vzg4d 3NN - INJWAYd SS3H90Hd NV1d ¥3LSYIN 1M ONI SHIANIONT OT110HVD LLLED 2202/¥LIL0 918€6
STv6 ST¥6 989161000494 80¥2¥0# 15O punjod gn LLINNIEG HEVIN LOYP0 2202/vLIL0 GlL8cs
6E'GL 6E'GL LG816100042d 0S8LE0# 18O punjiay gn L11INN3G VIHANY L6EF0 2202/¥LIL0 ¥18€6
00'09 00°09 65916100040 LB LP¥0# 1D pPuUnied @n 113NYY Y38V +0FF0 Ze0z/vL/L0  E18E6
GL'L6 SL'L6 6900L¢ ¥31% 334400 AUAY3S V3L ® 334400 dNO ATIOM £LE20 2¢02/40/L0 Z18¢6
OMOODN - NOISSININOD
S¥'0LG'L SP'0LS'L 2202/50/L0 §2/70) SYINOLSND MED OL DAS ¥MO4 SLNIWAYA HILYM ALNNOD SYINVXIYTO HLHON 62200 €202/.0/L0 L18€E6
L8797V’ 20°608 B-¥251-GLE0626 016 - STDINEIS TYAOWTYE HSYHL - 2202 ANNT
|B30 1 ¥29yD pied junowy B210AU| uonduasag JOpuap aieq #29YD
jueqde :3podjueg
Z2coe/Le/l o 2e0e/L/L
19JBA\ JOAIY Sewe)oe[) INd¥0:ZL TAAVTALTAVAY]
g :abed Bunsi A1o3siH 329yd Alyjuop IsiHyode



g :abed

6Z'6¢L 62651 1991610000 0¥8SYO# SO PUNRY N ~SHIANNYS VONITO B NOY 90¥P0  2202/7L/20 05826
0008 00°05 6+9161000)0Y L22E0# 150 PUNJAY AN NOOVHYS 313S3ID S6€¥0  Z202/¥L/L0  6V8E6
59'LLS L8'¥6 0¥4566¥905 0/90 $31d0D TYNOLLIAAY - 06¥0Z2¥ # "LSND

B6'9LL 069566+905 0/90 $31d0O0 TYNOILLIQAY - 06¥0Z2¥ # "LSND
6.'662 L1G98/6%908 0/90 S3IJOD T¥YNOLLIAAY - 62946L¥ # "LSND "ONI ‘'YSN HODIY 62200 2e0e/vLiL0 8+BEB
6ZELY 62191 NI-€281810 318V0 LNdLNO LIM Z262£996 INYD
00282 NI-0061810 ¥0 LNdLNO B AVI3Y WHYTY LM 61060996 NHD OT1HO3LdINNG 66260 ZZ0TWL/IL0  L¥BE6
NV3¥Ng ¥3LYM
00'904'2€ 0090128 1890L¥0L HIAIAOY HILYM TYNOIDTY - L8PH0S #LOOY ONYILHOd ONVILEOd 40 ALID 67400 2202/PLIL0  9v8es
04'€56'6S eV ¥LS'T 220z aNNT NINGY 220z ANNM NINGY
59'816'122Z ANNI NOILYLS dNd 220Z 3NNF NOILY.LS diNnd
Z9'09¥'se 2Z0Z ANNC dW 2202 INNM LNY1d INSWLYIHL HILYM 394 12000  ZZOTWLILO  S¥BEG
£0'158'} £0°168'L LIZEPEO INJIND3 0052 '8 00¥2 ‘ALITYND ¥ILVM 004-G1 ONI QYVOOH13d SL8E0  2202/%L/IL0  ¥¥BE
zZ9'88 zg'98 29916100094 £099¥0# 15O PUNBY 8N SIWOH TTALSTA OI4I0Vd L0¥P0  2202/%LIL0  £BE6
£Z'196 €226 2202/80/20 ¥d $3NQa NOINN JNOSIV NOOIHO £4800  2202/vL/L0  ZvBE6
09’12 09'1T £5916L00053Y 0SEBE0# 18O PUNyEY 8N LIF4HOW YUYW 668¥0  2202/7LIL0  L¥BE6
L0'68 L0'G8 05916100042 £8ECE0# 18D puniay gn OavOHaN YHIATT 2 NVYNI 96E40 220e/vLiL0 0¥8E6
00°sE 00°se 916100042 8951 L0# 15O PUNY gN SHOrYIN AONVN 8 SIMHO €6E%0  2202/%L/L0  6ESE6
00022 00°0LL 0612 MHOM LOVYLNOD
00°0LL 1612 STYHIHAIN3d ¥ALNINOD  "ONI INOYO ADOTONHOIL INONAYIN 08LP0  2202/4L/L0  9E8E6
zrese AT ¥5916L00040Y 9900¥0# 18O PUNyeY 8N STIVNO-MT3YOTHLISSIT 00¥¥0  2202/Pb/L0  LE8E6
00°08 0008 88901 ONILSOd g0 S3ILIO NODIHO 40 INOVA152120  2202/vh/L0  9g8E6
zLTe rARAYA L59161L00040Y 268ZY0# 15O PUNYSY GN «JOAOF NIAGM 20¥¥0  Z20T/¥L/L0  GE8E6
O¥'LLL ov'LLL 599161000594 9969¥0# 15O PUNISY N NOILONY¥LSNOD NHOr 3 SIWVI 0L¥¥0  ZZ02/bL/L0  +E8E6
ZLL LZLLL ¥99161000404 Z689Y0# 15O PUNISY N NOILONYLSNOD NHOr 3 STINVI 60¥%0  TZ0Z/PL/L0  EE8E6
00°08 0008 09916L00042Y YZLSYO0# 1SO PUNSSY N ONVNH NOHZOVHS S0¥%0  220Z/vL/L0  2E886
|e301 Y23y pied junowy as10AU| uonduasag JOpuUap ajeq #329Yyn
jyueqde :9po2 queg
c¢coe/Lell o3 E202/LIL
19JEAN 19ATY SEWRYI.[D INd¥0:2L 2202/62/20
g :abed Bunsiq AuojsiH Mo9y9 AlYyjuop IsiHyode



/ :ebed

06525 s0'oy 965011 QY00 ¥IMOd
56'990'L 1S8LLLL 61 SOd Gl *£0-00LL Sd Gl ‘02-065€ SOd 2
062142 [8GLLL 90-L0ZZ SOd ¥ ‘90-002. SOd & ONI SISINJYIING NOSNOUIH ¥¥8L0  2202/LZ/L0  898E6
62709 6409 299887 S1IHMOVd ONILIIN QHYOS ANIAIEA ONI LHOJSNVML 1OTNIA 81280 2202/LZ/L0  L98E6
00'¥65'S 00'$65'S 18590125901 INAF - SONYNILNIVA ONIdYOSANYT ONIdVOSANYT SNITHO TVLSAND 95820  2202/b2/L0 99856
00°004'Z 00°004'2 €819 00£-S01 ONINIVML ANVWAOD LNIAIONI L# LOIMLSIA Ju1d SYWYMOVTIO 60400 2202/12/L0  S98E6
00°€Z} 00°€Zh Z2Z02/81/L0 VOY ¥IHLNT ASO ¥O4 LNIWISVI 40 ONIQHOOTY ALNNOD SYWWMOVID 00200 2202/Lz/L0  98S6
00'5ZF 00'szy 0689-02 MIHD ANO ALNNOO SYWYMOV1D 00200  2202/L2/L0  £9886
00'568 00°0LL ) #1SND) Muvd - ONIGIIMS LOT ONIMEYE-ATAr
00°s8L 826810 *18N2) NINGY - ONIJIIMS LOT ONINYEYd ATNF
0002 626819 0# 1SND) SO - ONIGIIMS LOT ONIMEVE-ATNN ONIJIIMS T3LNVO $0E00  2202/42/L0  298€6
00'9¢ 00'9¢ 18226 WYX3 TYOIQ3n ONI S30IANIS ONILSTL QIN-0Ig S2680  2202/LZ/L0  L98E6
bLSav'L vL'Sov'L 871051 ATNE - 1ONA3A TIOHAYd “TOA - EXNX0:00¥  JONVHNSSY 3417 ATIAYS NYOINTINY 20000 220Z/LZ/Z0  098S6
00°05€'S) 00°05€'8 1 zissh STTINYS ONILSTL ¥ILYM ONI TVOLLATYNY NIXZTY 20200 220Z/L2/L0 65886
05y oSy 9555 SLNN ONIM B SMIH0S JUVMANYH ® 0334 VLUHOIM 89100  2202/bh/0  8S8S6
0005 00'05 2202/L0/20 2202 ANNT - 334 NINGY JY3N ONI AON3OV 3ONVHNSNI VHM 24220 2202/bb/i0  LSSE6
00°0¢ 00'0¢ SPL80ZEL-PLL $31L10d V.L¥0d Sd MVO NITO ONI SIOIANIS 3LIS GILINA L0100 ZZ0Z/bL/L0  958E6
00°07L 0008 8v1L802EL-bLL ONINYITO WOOMLSIY ALLO ® ANZ6
00'08 LPLB0ZELFLL S$31110d V.LHOd NOILYLS dWNd HLO6
0008 9¥L80ZEL-PLL INOOHLSTY JOVHYIL HOTAVL
00'06 LEL80ZELPLL ONINVITO NOOYLSTH NYONYI IS 0016 ONI SIOIANIS IS GILINN L0100 ZZ0Z/bL/L0  SS8E6
00052’ 00'052'} 829285-6+0 303 WOX4 SNIYOL QNYD LIA3H0 'ONINNYEOOHd ONI STIOOTONHOIL ¥IIALSSS00  2202/L/L0 5886
00°0L 00°0L $59L6100059% ££0Z¥0# IS0 PUNJY @N ~SWILAQOF €L6¥0  Z20Z/LILO  £9856
00266 00018 L6LG-ZP0bSdOE dM0Id a¥04 1202 40 NOILIaaY
00'289 16LG-ZH0YSdLE WITIVHL ¥TINNIA 2202 40 NOILIAQY  NODIHO OOSSY SLORLSIA TWIOIS 22600  Z202Z/WLIL0 25856
1052219 1152219 ‘ZH0¥S00-€0 INVHOO0¥d SLI4ANIE HLTYIH 1SNONY  NO9IHO DOSSY SLORMLSIA WVIO3dS 22600 2202/bL/L0  LSeLs
2301 Y23y pled junowy 3910AU| uondussag 10pusp e #3994yD
jueqde :9po2ueg
¢eoc/Le/ll o 2e0e/L/L
I9JEAA JBAIY SeweqIe|D IANd¥0:2 L 220¢2/62/L0
. :abey Bunsi A1o3siH 322y9o Ajyjuop IsiHYOde



g :abey

00'2eEr 00cey 2L0GL ONIJINNG STI0dS 071 13AVHEHO ANV ANVYS NIATOD +02+0 220e/82/L0 L88E6
6L'06 6.°06 gl Bny - g Anp S3DING3IS INOHJ - 8296 00L9-€2.-E0G #DOV ANITAENLINID #9100 2202/82/L0 988¢€6
00°8¥9'9 00°9¥38'9 [#A0rA4YA S31LH3d0Ed MED - ONIAVIIS ADNIDHIANZ NOILVYLSIHO4Td ¥ ® D 61LEE0 2202/82/L0 G8BE6
£€2°06L £2°06L 2202/92/L0 103rodd INITH3ILYM "Qd INVIF1dVYIN 17089 96120 2202/82/L0 Y88€6
€6'€52'2 £G°E52'T 89€8. FOVISOd ® DNISSIO0Hd AT1Nr 077 'S3VIAEIS ONITIVIN AN3F L0EPO 2202/82/L0 £88€6
00°0€6 00°0€6 G28r00resS NOILY1S dINNd LS HL06 NO dIvd3y "ONI ONIHJ00Y 08V £2500 2202/82/L0 288€E6
06'€8 06°¢8 L8GS TINOHS ® Nvd 1SNd FHYMAAVYH ® d334 VLIHOIM 89100 2202/12/L0 188€6
05'8L6'8 05°8L6'8 100502 LAUSVL NYd ALIYNO3S MHD SILVIDOSSY L1SOA LSIM9ELLO 2202/12/L0 088€6
02892 02892 G98€280L66 SIADYYHDO ANOHJ 1130 20000-2225 | LZLF# DOV SSITIHIM NOZIY3A +5820 220e/12/L0 6.8€6
GlL'¥8e SL'v8e L2S6LL SY31dvavY ANY ISOH NOILONS ONI ATddNS TVI-MLSNANI dO1 09100 2e0e/Le/L0 8.8€6
058152 00°660°L 8G8E8 JAV HL8L
0seer'L 98eees NOILVYLS dNNd INVT ATIOH ONITVINIWNOHIANT ALID H3AIY 8¥6E0 2e0e/Le/Lo L18E6
00'Lse 00°Lse GEB0EEYD SHOLINOW IV 404 SvO DT AL34VS ZLIY G¥9€0 2202/12/L0 9.8€6
98'802 98’802 26.8vE90L 22/S0/8 - §665¥.E-9.21L20L# ASVIT Y3100 "ONI 'VYSN HODIY 62200 2202/12/L0 GLB8E6
98802 98'80¢ 0ZEPSEQ0L QLZL/L0 - ¥LLPELE-9LZLE0L#E TSYTT HIAIHOD *ONI 'YSN HODIY 62200 ¢e0e/1e/L0 v.8E6
61L'8L2 29¥ L0006EYEQ9GE dNS 301440 - 822€898¢#Al - 081 19206#L00V
09’62 10052020952 dnS 321440 - 822E898€#AI - 081 1L9206#.L00V
£8°65 ¢00S€1LL6156T dNS 301440 - 822€898¢€#Al - 081 L9Z06#LDODV
¢.L'98 L00GELLELGSE dNS 301440 - 822€898€#Al - 081 L9206#1L00V
Zr'l6 L0006 LP68SST dNS 301440 - 822€898E#AI - 081 19206#.1L00V ONI LOd3A 321440 90£00 ce0e/Le/Lo £L8€6
00'€L9 00°€L9 ay880% INTLSAS NIVHQ 4004 NINAY LArvYadAH ANVYJINOD ONISIWNTL dIN LY9LO 220e/12/L0 2.8€6
00°08.'E 00°0G.'€ £0.8107719 ‘ADIAHAS SONINNIM ILVYD013Y ‘HL0L TTV.LSNI ONI NOD3IHO 40 SIDINYIS A ® M $8220 2c02/1Le/L0 LL8E6
9r'eel gr'eel CLBSE-LLOVH ISOH HILYM 'SIA0TD 'SANOLS ONIAYL S3IJIAY3S 11d340 10430 IWOH 04520 ¢e0ze/Le/Lo 0.8€6
0ezLL'e 09°'666 28.6€19I 02-06€€ SOd €
0LZLL'L 8G6GY L9l SSY19d34d1d SMOVLS ¥3L¥M 3N18 SOd SS ONI QD ¥3TMO4 A H +2L00 2c0ze/Le/Lo 698€6
|ejol }o3ysn pled junowy ag10AU| uonduasag J10puap a1eq #329yn
jueqde :opo2 jueg
ZC0C/VEIL o1 2c0Z/LIL
I9Jepp JaATY Seweyoe|) INdY0:ZL  2202/62/L0
g :abeg Bunsi] A1ojsiH ¥2ayo AJyjuo IsIHDde



6 :abedq

00°7LE'L 0ZELY8 I10HLOd 31V NOSHYD
0s'ezy'L 6LELYS 3AY OOMNIT
59°L¥0'Z zezzys Mv31avOod ONIM ONI TVANIWNOMIANS ALID M3IAIY 8¥SE0  Z202/82/20  ¥06E6
$8'€L2'9 $8'€L2'9 220z LSnonv L0004-92Z} 801 #00V ‘ALT % @3QY ‘34I1 dNOYO TYIONVYNIH TYdIONIYd 98620  2202/82/0  £06€6
80'828'L 80°828'L LYBESED INGINDI 00¥Z B 00EZ ‘ALITYND ¥ILYM 00L-G1 ONI QYvOOU13d §L880  2202/82/L0  ZO6E6
< gn
000LY 00°0L¥ €LeLe S3AVIALES DVAH A1Nr dNO¥D TYIINYHOIN LSIMHLHON 2¥2+0 2202/82/L0 106E6
00°09%'S 00°09%'s L£2820 NOILYOOT3Y ¥3LIN NOOTVS HITHOYIAYIE ONIGINNTd NOSHILLYd SHIN €€8L0  Z202/8T/L0  0OBEG
£E'CLLL 685 012z A¥ILLYE ‘STYHIHINID ¥3LNDNOD
00°s9L 61T INIV3NIHOYIN XV MHOM LOVHINOD
00°0v¥ §1ZZ  IONVHO ONILLIS NOOYH WOOZ MHOM LOVHINOD
00'6£6'2 0zee dnN XOva v.iva
Y80LL'Y 1222 8NS VN3 319009 "ONI dNOYO ADOTONHOIZL INOHAYIN 08L¥0  TZ0Z/BT/L0  668E6
66°29L 66°L9L ¥£682200.22 STHIL ¥I VAL OML L0Z# ONI SHILNIO JuIL SVMHOS SIT€EL00  2202/82/L0  968€6
sLeog'e 05'€80'L 0z88L077Ig IAV HL8L
5208L'T £62810TI8 N NTATIOH '30IAY3S Y3T¥O¥IAYAE LYO0T13Y ONI NO9THO 40 SIOINYIS A9 M #8220  220Z/GT/L0  L68E6
£zeor 808 YBZLSE-LLOVH ILYO0T3Y NOOTVS ¥ITHOHIAVIE ¥O4 1108 dOL
9z or LZELSE-LLOVH IL¥D0134 NOOTVS ¥3FHOHIAVIS HO4 TI0S dOL
£1'8¢8 06295€-LLOVH 22£5£09 LOOV 'SLMVd HIVdI¥ NIv¥QA ‘SIA0TD S3DIANIS LIaTUD LOJ3A INOH 02620  2202/82/L0  968E6
z76°2889 264859 998628 17VS MO1 - 3LIMOTHOODAH WNIAOS ONIVSYH €.#60  2202/82/L0  G6YE6
or'zELT 0L'sbT 19929191 SANGNISSY LNIOF dINO S0d S¢
0,'988'L £99z91.9I L0-08LL S0d 2 ONIOO ¥3IMO4 QH¥ZL00  2202/82/40  ¥69E6
00°222 00°222 ov6L - 2202 Ld3S - $3NA IWNNNY L3 TWHSY 1 JYIMSMSN LI TVHSY 4 LPLE0  2202/82/L0  €68E6
R4} bL9zZL SL8LLLL YININL a0 ONI SISI¥dYILINT NOSNOHI- #¥8L0  2202/82/L0  268€6
00°8¥L'L 00'8¥L'L 6512l HIVdTY INIT ¥ILYM QYO ONIM ONI¥3NST3 319V3 62660  2202/82/20  L68E6
6e'eel 6zegl cecoeree/L HIZATYNY I3SOddNd-ILTNIN J04 LINFWISHNENITH SONINWND A LH390d 24100 2e02/8¢e/L0 068€6
000022 00'002'2 gLszLL L#311S MY MIVdIY NOILYDIYY ONIdVOSONYT SNIZHO TWASAMO 95820  2202/92/L0 68856
ZrLLe'e Zrie'e zZ6ersTY 70085 SOd L dTNIVN8 3400 1000  2202/87/L0  888€6
18301 323yn pled junowy 3210AU| uonduasag JOpUaA aeq #99Yyo
jueqde :spodjueg
Ce0C/LE/L  or ¢c0elblL
19JBAA 1DATY SeWeI.[D INd10:ZL 220ze/62/.0
6 :obed Bunsi A103siH Y29y Alyuop IsiHyode



0l :abed

Z2'SLL 8PS :$329YQ |ejo L Hodal s Ul $308Y0 £
Z2'SLL'8YS ‘[ejo] yueqde
0s'LeL 0g'LzL 2202/62/L NOILONA3A TIO¥AVd 40 NYNL3Y SINNIDOW EL¥P0  Z2Z02/62Z/L0  OLBEG
Shvy Yoy 8555 SUIHSYM 2 SLNN ‘SNOOHE IYYMOUYH 3 0334 VLIHOIM 89L00  2202/82/20  606E6
00°0LL'9 00°0LL'9 1-2202-91.2#000 ON - 2202 ¥38N3D3a) SINA TYNNNY - HENSHM NOILYANNOS HOYVISIY ¥3ILVYM 26500  2202/8Z/20  806E6
02225’ 0Z'Ze8'L ¥98£280166 SIOUVHO INOHJ T130 L0000-ZZ25 L LZL¥# DOV SSI1TUIM NOZIN3A #5820  ZZ0T/8Z/L0  LOBEG
18°265 L8°266 ¥9B6YZEL-PLL S$31110d-Y.1HOd Hevd ONI SIDIAYIS LIS QILINN L0400 2202/82/L0  906E6
00'LLE 00°004 SE098.22L IAY3S TOYLINOD 1S3d AINF - L00S0LL # 1SND
00°2bb £€198.22¢ IAY3S TOYLNOD 1S3d AINF - LLOSOLL #1SND ONI TYNOILYNYILNI XININSIL 28200  Z20Z/82/L0  S06E6
59'L2¥'9 00°269 PereES QvOd ON3 HLNOS
05'686 LEZ2Y8 30IA¥IS NOOTVS Y33H0¥IAVIE
12301 234D pied junowy 2210AU] uonduasaqg JOpuap ajeq #3929y
v__.__m_un_m 19p02 yueg
ceoce/Le/l oy 220¢/L/L
J9)BAA JOAIY SeWeyoe|D NdV0:ZL  220Z/62/L0
0l :abed Bunsiq AojsiH jo9yo Ajyjuop IsiHode



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-2
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 11, 2022
SUBJECT Cash Position and Transfers
DRAFT MOTION Move to approve the consent agenda
EFFECTIVE DATE August 11, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kitkpatrick, CFO
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Approve the consent agenda items.
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS None
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Cash and Investment Position as of July 31, 2022, is:
General
Checking LGIP Total
Balance as of 6/30/2022 § 6,166,418 $ 15,649,195 § 21,815,613
Cash receipts 1,297,008 16,571 1,313,579
Payroll (407,711) (407,711)
A/P checks (548,175) (548,175)

3ond and other electronic payments .

Transfers between accounts -

Balance as of 7/31/2022 $ 6,507,539 $ 15,665,766 $ 22,173,306

Awugnst 11, 2022 Apenda Irem CA-2 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item —

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER CA-3 i
AUGUST 11, 2022
SUBJECT Declaration of surplus property
DRAFT MOTION I move the Board approve sutplus property to be disposed of in accordance

with Oregon Statutes and Local Contract Review Board Rules

EFFECTIVE DATE August 11, 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken, General Manager
PERSON
BOARD ACTION The Boatd will be asked to approve a list of CRW property to be declared
REQUESTED surplus
DOCUMENTS Listing of Surplus- Page 2
ATTACHED
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND CRW Boatd Policy provides for the disposal of surplus or unusable property in

accordance with Oregon Statutes and Local Contract Review Board Rules (180-
011). Staff generates a list of items that are either sold, traded in, donated, or
otherwise disposed of pursuant to Board Policy.

ANALYSIS

STAFF Apptove the list of propetty to be declared surplus to allow for it to be traded in
RECOMMENDATION or sold.

Auwgnst 11, 2022 Agenda Item CA-3 Page 1 of 2



LISTING OF SURPLUS ITEMS:

2- Folding tables

16- Conference room chairs

Subaru EH12 Jumping Jack

Subaru EH12 Jumping Jack

GlowBug Light

Stihl BR420/420C Blower

3-Office tables

Electric Jack Hammer

Honda WDP30X Diaphragm Trash Pump
Postable 4" Trash Pump - Water Resources Sludge
Pumpl

Aungust 11, 2022

Agenda ltem CA-3

HACH Biochemical Oxygen (BOD)Incubator
IBR Co. Patticle counter

Miscellaneous Lab Glassware & Stands
River/Lake Sampling Depth Sonde & Winch
Lab-Line Laboratory Wrist Shaker

Portable Space Cooler

Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus SCUBA System
5- SAF-Grip Reservoir safety climbing system
Honda EG 3500 Generator

Precision Laboratory oven

Beckman Laboratory Centrifuge

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item — 3

CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 11, 2022
SUBJECT Quatterly update — 4th Quarter FY 2022
PRINCIPAL STAFF Jason Kirkpatrick, Chief Financial Officer
PERSON
DOCUMENTS Exhibit A - Revenue Status Report — FY 2021-2022
ATTACHED Exhibit B - Expenditure Status Report — FY 2021-2022
Exhibit C - Capital Improvements Project Fund — FY 2021-2022
Exhibit D - System Development Charges - FY 2021-2022
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND Quattetly the Boatd is provided summary data of budget to actual by line

item. This report shows activity through the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2022, July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022. This is 50% through the
biennial budget.

The presentation to the Board will highlight items of interest in the
following funds:

General Fund

e Revenue is 54.3% of biennial budget.

e Personnel Setvices is 42.3% of biennial budget

e Materials & Setvices are at 44.2% of the biennial budget.
e Capital Outlay is 23.6% of the biennial budget.

Capital Improvements Fund
e Expenditures at 14.1% of biennial budget.

System Development Fund
e Revenue is 42.9% of biennial budget.

Aungst 11, 2022 Agenda liem 3 Page 1 of 1



1 abed

%E'YS SCY'TC6CTS SZ0'SPE’'STS 699°402°c $§ TOT'TOZ'S $§ [ZST/8TY $ 6S072SL7 $ 005°697°3C S SNUaASY [E301
%T'SE  000°002'T 000°0S9 - 000’002 000°0SH - 000°0S8’T pund AJAIDY DSMED
spund IsyjQ wol} siajsuesj
%6  8SE'PT wl'se 04582 10€'% 895/ £0Ep 007'8p 234 A 10 by
(g1£’007) £12'00T £8E'1H 0cs’6S - - - bunersdo-uop - syuel
%00 000°0T - - - - - 000°0T ss|es Auadold sniding
%068 T6€°ST 609°s2 6+8°2T - 202°0% (6v662) 000°0F Bunesado uoN - snosue|[@osi
%02 0£9°64 0sg'0z 65S'S $65'S /8% Hb'p 000°00T sjusLISIAUT wody sbulules
%67k  98L°0¥T 79S0T 289'vE 1S+'02 9/9'0€ §S8'6T 00%'9b2 awoou] [Rusy
%L'T9 TSPY'OLT 8ho'vLe ¥66°T0T 9/5'68 £28'ss (8ve't) 00S‘viv onusAsy bunerado-uoN
%080 (865'79) 86518 IS £6£'89 9999 S9z'e 00002 BunessdQ - snosue|sosiA
%9’ TL  $T19'8¢ 98¢'/6 T90°TT 9/5'02 9/£'62 pL6'SE 000°9€T ssbley) soinies
%S9  0£8°88 0LTT9T 98/'sg ST8'96 19112 0% 000°0S2 $834 UOIIBUUOD BDIAIBS
%T'SS  /ZT'S8p'TT £/8'€80pT S0S8'¥S0°E 08s'ses’z £78'G65’E 194°20L% 000695°ST s3les Je1em
%S'SS £/6°0SS‘TT L20'PCV YT S99‘501's SZSTT6C 0Eb'es9’s Lov'ssL'y 000°sL6°Se anuaAay buneiado
paAl229y  =ouejeg ZZ-TCO0Z A4 ZZoz unc-idy ZZOT 1BW-uUef TZO0T 22d-1P0 uﬂ_mﬂ%ﬂsn £202-2Z0Z Ng SL1 Junodoy
jusdiad °1eQ-03-1EaA |enpy [enpy [enjoy jenpy uonendosddy
1ebpng AaNN4d TV¥3INID

YV UQqiPg

€20¢-T<07 wniuualg
Modoy sNels anuUsAdY

I91B M\ JOATY seweoe])



T sbed

%E€Ty  TCTT96'90 $§ BLTTIT'S $ TBO'E8V'T$ 6T8°8CC'T$ ¢SS'S8C'LS 9CLETIT'T $  O0E'E/02I S SSJIAISS [2UU0SIad 2101
%S'12 68 LY 80T'ET e £SE'p - 000'19 Xe| |-
%1k 0086 005’LE 00061 - 005’87 000°/Z8 Yg3A YiH
%608 £69'8T 80r'6T oL’y 6v6'p 782’ 00T'8€ S0URINSUT 307
%0°TE §SzZ'00T SH6'vP Sb8’0T $0E'TT 591’6 00Z’SHT JouRINSUT jejuaq
%E'9E 7Z0'LSTT 8L7'599 S/8'9ST S08°/ST 9LT'ZET 00€°2€8T SDUBINSUT Yi|esH
%S TP £08'6T0°T £L60'v2L 0S+'19T TI8'6/T 046281 006'SPL’T uoisusd
%8 Ch S61'vp S0S'PE (66T°1) - v0L'SE 00£'8L uoResusdwo) S Je%I0M
%0k Z01'1£€ 86/'652 9Z5'v9 £9/4'€9 Z6%'SS 006'065 Aunoss [BROS - YOI4

Y%E'6E  09V'8LLT 0v9'86L'T vvL'oTy sgozey 06L’L0Y 00T'ZLS'Y saxel pue sjyauag
%00 0021 - - - - 002t splemy
%S 6T.'867 184'01 G087 §76'T 0S6°T 00560€ s}ysuag BUYI0
%0°T9 qSb's SS’8 084’1 064'€ G191 000%T Aed AepijoH
%E"TT 8TT'8ET 2LL6E 004’6 S09°0T Z8T'8 000841 SWIHBAQ
%T Tk £H6'96T LSH'STT 995°7H €779 #96'€S 00’118 3sl|eads sAnensIuIWpY
%T°TS ZEET0L 895°7¢L Lb6'20T $86°2LT 085961 £5%°091 00E"PEYT uoRNQUISIQ JSXI0M =3B
%0 Lt PI8P19 982'bbS 859'PST: PSP IET ¥8L'TPT 06£'9TT 00T‘6STT 1sl[Esds Jusunel | Jaiem
%T Tt SST'HS6 §+0'589 LEQ'SLT: 602°CHT 966061 £08'pST 00£'619°T [EJIUYDD L R [BUOISS30.d
%99St 78801 95SThE ISY'S0T 096'88 $82'06 19848 00%'1SL AN - [221ULD3 ] B [BUCISSR10.d
%661 TH0'ISL 6SL'L¥L 1€S1ET [9E°E1Z LTS'ZST prE0ST 008'86+'T sisbeuep
%082 0£8’ET 0L£'S s 0821 0SL'T 00t 00Z'6T pusdns JsUoISsILILIC)

%T'Py  TO9E8TV 6£s'CIEE 520808 99'c58 9£6’50/ 00Z‘96%"L sebepy pue saLe|es

SIIIAIDS [QUUOS.Iad

pasn ouejeg TZ-120T Ad w.mo.m....@ﬂﬁi Em_h_n.m_mmn u.om.m.mm 5 Ewm.oma ¢ £€02-TZ0Z Ng 3311 JUN0%0Y

Jua243d 21eQg-03-1ESA [BNY |enpy jenioy |eniy uonerdolddy
3°9bpng aNNd Tvy33IN3o

g AqIxg

£20¢-T¢0T wniuualg

Hodsy smels ainypuadxy
AD]1EBAA DALY Sewuedoe|d



Z obed

%9'S 65P' T 198 S0z 69T 7 00£’sT SNOSURYSSII
%L'ET [92'ZE £€T's 8T (L£2) 917t 00%"LE Buiuilg
%S&'Lb £64°0S £06'SH $09°,L PIT'8 0SP'L 00496 abejsod
%2C'GE 0SH'+T 058’2 ses’e SS6'T 164'T 00£22 sa1ddns 20140
%8'VvE  PSE'TIT ovL'6S vL8'eT T00°0T 64701 00L'TLE N0
%2 SE 65964 TpE'sy S90°01T S0 £65°0T 00021 saiiddng souruajUIRI
%9'S 0£7'€8T 0/8°sT - - 0/8'9T 000°00€ AiojusAur
%TYT  68LT9E 11209 S90°0T SL0'TT €9V'LT 000'cey s|eisIey
%00 000°0F - - - - 000°0% {GEPNPSQ SJURINSUT
%6°EP 9Z6’€0¢ $L0°8ET 000’41 - §56°90T 000°2%S SouRINSUT
%68y  CISTIST 88e'eLT €8L'1€ LEE'OL €9z'6e 006'7SE sdiysIequen g s3ng
%Iy  eLZ'6S £2L'08 TL8ET 90¢'6 T9L'S 000°0TT sebiey) xueg
%Tvr  OTL'Y8S 06129V vS9°c9 EvS'6L 6£6TST 006'910°T uogensiuupy [e1dusn
%8St LIS'TS £87'sy 9/0'TT 8T6°TT 8HT'TT 00896 Ajnoss
%9°0E 098'vet 0p9'16T L69'SE S6L b 98872 005929 SoURUBIUIELK SPUNOID R Buip|ing
%S 0S Zsves 8pZ'LE L8%°9 9921 029’9 00£sL S9Xe] R SJUSLUSSSSSY
%b'veE  628'7ZS TLIPLT 092’es 681’69 vss'ov 000264 Aunoeg 3 ssnyjed
%t 0E #v8'S 955'z 00€ $95 - 00+’ SSD1ON 21lqnd
%E'y XA [5T - 69T - 0009 SLI2Y] [euCnOUIOld
%9 bt s09°zs §62'92 99t 196't 659"y 006°8S Buisssooig JusWRIR)S JaWosnD)
%E" /9 09t’s 0p9'0T 02} - 000’01 008'sT SDUBMO|]Y UPSID JSWOoIsSN)
%6PS €9/L'L LEY'S 9056'C SHL'E 99 002’41 sasusdxg UORY3Y|0D
%6°99 122211 6/1'172 o9pE'6s €LTP8 885k 00S8'0bE s994 Bulssanold pied ypald
%0 888'1¢ i - () €)] 000°ZE 1923 peg
%6'LE  Pel'Toz 9L0°LLT 8£8'/9 S0L€6 962’65 008‘8s¥ SIJIAISS IawWoisn)
SODIAIRS R S|eLIDlR
pesn eusles  TZ-TZ0ZAd  TT0ZUnC-dy oer oaeoeo uawm.o\mz . £202-220Z Ng SR1L Junoooy
Juasiad 91eq-03-1834 enpy [enipy jemoy uoneudosddy
3bpng anNnd TvY3INID

g Hqiyx3

£Z0¢-1T0T wniuualg
Hoday snjels ainjpuadxy

1D} JOATY sewyoe)



¢ abed

%9°8¢ 58T LST'T 958" 142 o€ - 000’ {B207 - [PARIL
%9'ST 864G T 206'92 SOV'ET 669'9 #82'S 918’1 00v'2LT Buiusesy
%965 STETT 68991 06’ 6£5°9 20¥'T $S6'E 000°82 UyeeH R Aales
%8"$T 986°0E bIH'9 08¢ 148 9€T’e 8502 00bsP Buipold aA30R104g
%E'98 TIe’sT 682°CT 098°z: £E6°E 68T 856°E 009'se ssa4 buisssnold J|0lhed
%9'LT z200°2 8611 8S0°T- ST SLT 06 00§88 swiex3 |edipai
%9°ZE LZ£'62 SLT'PT TL8°'S 798'e 1182 622'C 00S’sH suoneay ssAojdwsz
%E TS £pe’s 8498's 8at | 16 80T's 86 00Z'TT suonedsyiHa)
%E ST ot6'7 pSOT LT 918 £S€ €11 000'% suopeland g s$}ood
%8¥C  695'€9C TE0L8 LYT6T . €£9'CT 9gZ’1T STOVT 009°0SE s1s0) Hoddng 13410
pasn soueled  Ze-Te0zAd  zgoguncady SO 30¢TEOE  ezoz-zzozna S[1L 3unoooy
jusnaad 2]eQ-03-IEa4 [enpy [enpy [eny [enoy uoneldoiddy
19bpng ANN4 TVY3INID

g 1qiyxg

£¢0T-T20¢ wniuusig
Hoday sniels ainjipuadxy

121 JRARY seweyoe)



{ =abed

%9'€T  TEO'WLE'T 892'SZH ..8T0°L - 9Tgse LES'LS £65'LS 00£'66L°T Aepng jeude)
%ZT'vh  TIS'L6T'S  $ 8BT'E6T'Y $ E0LOET'T S £95°9¢6 6 0L9'S00°T$ 38PT'9ZO'T $ 00L°06v'6 $  TVLOL - SSOIAISS B SjRLISIR
%I€T  (¥ST'6SS) (9bv'v8) (zoo'ze)™  (0ze'z) (psseT) {(0£6'91) (00£e99) dinb3 @ iogeT ‘peaylen0
%ZZY 99,958 VeEY LLTY v0L‘892'T°  /[8Y'6V6 €229T0'T QITEP0'T O0F'PET'0OT  |2201qNS - SIVIAISS R S[RLISICY
%S'Pr  8/9°89¢C CTS'STLT ep'eL L2508 646'L £PS'pb 00278 SisAjeuy g Juswiea.] I3/
%Z'SE  8SS°LL TrlTy 065°8T -1~ 6¥9°LT ST0'S 886 00£'61T Juswsbeue paysialem
%96y  €06'€LL L6809, SIL'piL:c!  SehLEE EPE0LT 070'682 008'¥ES'T SeseydInd J33em
%T°ST bL6'91 970t Vemta G el TERT S09'T - 00002 Answaa |
%8'TE 185'8¢ 670°ST £60°0T " :: 06L'T £55°E 645'C 00998 SIIREY
%6'9Y  P69'SLT'T 909°6€0'T - 6LT'SLT .. TIS'S6T S61'82¢ ocT'LEE 00£’sTT'C jusweal] @ seseydind Jeiem
%2 St 0£8'€26 TL6'164 . 9SG‘T8T £L9'06T G95'9/T 008'STL'T sainn
%E'PZ 187207 6IH'PE 99'L LSE'L 926’9 0091+ SuoRedIUNWWOodRS |
%Sty  QT0'IE0'T 06£'0Z8 Z0Z’68T YE0'86T T6V'E8T 00¥'£S8'T sa1mn
%8'TE 126'16 68"tk 1568 £9T'ET £E8'L 008'9€T SDURUSUIRI SIIYSA
% 8E 18529 6T0'6E LB0'ET L1Y'PT LET'L 009'10T juswdinb3 R sjo0 | jjews
%9 0% 068’052 016'sLT 802%p $89°22 LER'YL 008'Ze% sjuswa.IBY SousuBIUIRKY
% € i4a%37 959’12 LOE'S SE0'p 6’9 008’59 [B3uy Juswdinb
%6°8T 828'LTT TL0'28 T 980T 685'¢T #58'9 006'64T SdueURURl Juswdinbg
%TvS Z18'sT 88€'0¢ 1286 L6EL SbL'9 vTp'9 00Z'95 lemyos @ sjessyduad ‘stndwo)
%V LE  9/1'809 ¥26'€9g - §1228. -~ 9b0'96 bye9’sL £Z0°0TT 001246 auawdinby
%6'8T  9TT'THT PLLLS 896'9T 1S oeL'Tr bL9'6T 2T’ 000'002 2621
%L’SE £05°02e L6v'221 €E6'P9 1 6Z6'9F 158°S S80S 000'€bE 0inIRS Jssuibuz
%86y  9£€'L09 »98'709 OPTTLL - pSIeST 44 °TA! 8ESv6 00Z'602'T oM Peijuc)y
%159 Sb2'pe SST'Sh BRI PR ¢ - 7s Sve'Lz - 00%'69 upny
%t'St  OTE'L66 062°£Z8 IVTyST - €01°9ET TT0'622 SE0'80T 009°128T IAI9S pa1ORIIUO) R |RUOISS30.d
z20¢ TZ0T T20Z
pasn souejeg Z2-T20T AL nﬁn.:;ﬂ&« Tp-uEL 380-300 jdog-Anp  £€0C-TTOZ Ng SLL JUNO22Y
juasiad 3)eQg-03-183A | |enpy jenjpy [enpy jeny uoneudoiddy
39bpng aNN4 TvH3INaD

g Hayxd

£20Z-TZ0¢ wniuusig

Hoday sniels sisnjpuadxy
191 A\ ISARY seweoed



g 26eq

%T'6E S99°CZ9°8T $ S£9°/96°TT$ <£99'GZC't $ <¢C0L06£C$ 606°SST'tS O0ZEZ6TI'C ¢ 00S'06S0S S TVLOL - pung [eiausn
%0°0 000°0SZ 2 = # - & 000°0S8Z fousbunuo) buneiado
%9PE 000'6€TY 000°8ge’e 0S8'0¢H - 0ST'£08'T - 000°£L+'9 siajsuel] pundisjur
%9'€C TEOVLE'T $ 89TeTy $ 8I0SL $ OTE'SEC $ [£S°4S $ [L684S $ 00£66Z°T S VL0l - AepnQ [epde)
%S HT 07’821 964'12 96/'12 - - - 000°0ST 2yRo
%6°69 296'p2 8£8'/S LIT T 088 £9/°'0b L0y 008'Z8 Juswdinb3 Jeyndwod
%9'vE 885'v1Z ZIHETT - 695'L0T £p6'S - 000'8Z¢ sj00] g juswdinb3 [essusn
%6 ¥ /80°6ST €IP'62T £6€ LET'TIT SSE0T 8759 005’882 SSPIYIA
%80T 16148 608'Z0T ZiL'ob 0£8'pT £lp S6/'9t 000°0S6 sjuswaAosdwg
Z2202Z 1202 T20Z
pesn souejeg ZZ-TC0C A4 2ZOZ unc-idy sep-uer S0 1dos-Ajng £202-220Z Nd 9311 JUnodDY
jusniagd 91BQ-03-1B3A [enpy [enpyY [enpy [enpy uonendoiddy
1ebpng anNn4d TvdaNIo

€202-TZ0T wniuualg
pvoday snyeis a1mypuadxg

191\ ISATY seweoe])

g 3qiyx3a



% IVT £CS'66E'S $ [L/Pb888 5 m.nm\.w.vm $ 6I6'CST $ 06L9L $ 6F¥¥IT $ 0008820 $ seamyipuadxy |ejol

000°882°9 - - 0008829 Aepino [euded
(s6£'v8) S6E48 od g 44 $SSZT 046'9T - leg dinb3 3 Jogeq ‘pesyisn0
(842D 8/2'C 8ee'T - - - SNOBUE[|ROSIIN
(901) 907 - - 907 - PBLIOJUSALT S|eL1e|N
(122) 122 - - 89 - ey
(9z8’cs) 978’cs 996'CT 9LLLE - - seoIAleS tssutbul
(062’509) 062’509 2999 - 6L0°2L - YIOM PE[UOD
(868°9) 868’ (o] r4 8€T’T 0£s’s - uolNQLASIQ JMIOM I21BM
(08682) 0868 S99°8 S68't 8008 - [EJIUYDD] B [BUOISSDI0Id
(S90+0T1) S90°40F L6L'6E 008'6T HE0T - Jobeuely Bulssuibuz
(814'2) 8TH'C LLE £78 ShEY - Jebeuely
0Z0¢ TZ0¢ T20C €202
oSN UERR CTICOCM - unp-ady . sew-uer  oeq-p0  des-AIng  -zz0z Ng Rtk
JuadIad ojeg-01-dEdA  jenpy jenjoy jenoy [enpy uonedorddy

196png
AaNNd S153r0dd INIWIAOUINI TY.LIAVD

£202-TZ0Z wniuuaig
uodoy smels ainjpusdxy

12BN JOARY seweyde)

2 Hqiyxg



T ab6ed

%6'Zy 009CCZ0'T $ 00899/ S HERHEE  BHEEE /90T $ 9IS/ S 006841 S SNUaAdY |ejol

%9'EE  STE'9T S/5'8 w0’C 9961 075'C 005°sz SJUSUNSSAUT W0l sbuluie3
%9°€E  S26'9T S/5°8 ] {1 o 4 996'T 0zs'c 00S'sz SnusAey bunesado-uon
%6'9%F  80L'16b c6L'cep mmm;mﬂ..__w ¥SS'8C  699'611 €T0pST 005’526 SiusWRaA0LdWT Oas
%L'8E  L96'ETS 33474 0S%'96 " 89%'6T  ZES'06 €86'£11 00t'8€8 JusWSsINqUIRY OAS
%0°€Er S£9'S00'T STT'8SL 90T‘82C Z20'8y TOT'0TC  966'TL¢ 006°€94'T enusAsy
souejeq S TEOT:: Te0T 1202 1202 £20¢

PONSRY Buewsy  CCFCOCAM ynpady  sew-uer osg-po  ades-Anr -zzoz Na SRLL 3ROV
jusniasd 9jeQg-03-I1e9A  [enpy |enioy [enjpy Jenpy uonerdoiddy

3°bpng annd

JAYISTY SADAYVHO
INIWdOTIAIA WILSAS

£202-T20¢ wniuuaig
Hodoy sniels snuaAsy

191N IDAIY seweype))
d 3qiyx3 zeoz/1/8



Clackamas River Water

Clackamas River Water

4th Quarter Update — Fiscal Year 2022

Board Meeting — August 11, 2022
Jason Kirkpatrick, CFO




Ath Quarter Update — FY 2022

o Ath Quarter — First year of Biennium
e April 1, 2022, through June 30, 2022

e Showing costs through 12 of 24 periods (July

1, 2021, through June 30, 2022) for the
Biennium — 50.0%



4*h Quarter Update — FY 2022 Revenue

General Fund Revenues

« July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, Fiscal Year 2022, CRW is
In year one of the 2021-2023 Biennium, and we are 50.0%
through the budget.

« Total General Fund Revenue is 54.3% of the biennial budget.

« Water sales budget is $25,569,000 for the biennium and we
have recorded $14,083,873 through June. Water sales are
55.1% of the biennial budget.



Ath Quarter Update — FY 2022

General Fund Expenses

* Personnel Services

— 42.3 % of biennial budget
« Total costs through the 4t Quarter - $5.1 million

 Includes:
— Annual Workers Compensation Insurance payment
— HRA VEBA contributions
— Quarterly transit tax

« Excludes:
— Vacant positions in System Operations, Water Resources,
FACS, and Administration



Ath Quarter Update
FY 2022

General Fund Expenses
 Materials & Services — 44.2%

— Analysis of categories that are greater
than 50.0%

Credit Card processing fees, collection expense,
health & safety, computer equipment, and annual
payments

« Capital Outlay — 23.6%

— Over this past year, CRW is experiencing
longer than normal lead times for capital
items. There is some uncertainty as to
when capital items will be recorded as
expenditures.

— Capital Outlay items are larger projects
and do not occur evenly throughout the
year.




Other Funds

SDC Revenue and CIP expenditures



At Quarter Update — FY 2022

SDC Revenues
— Biennial Budget - $1,789,400

— Actual to Date - $766,800 — 42.9%

New Construction



At Quarter Update — FY 2022

Capital Improvements Project Fund

BN 21-23 FY 2022 Remaining % of
Project # Description Budget Actual Budget Budget

5274 ODOT/City/County DTD Adj S 250,000 S 9,513 S 240,487 3.8%
5275 Athens Dr Waterline Replacement 641,000 515,506 S 125,494 80.4%
5276  Fawn Dr Waterlilne Replacement 277,000 - S 277,000 0.0%
5277 Leland Rd Waterline & Master Meter 493,000 1,107 S 491,893 0.2%
5273 Redland Rd Waterline - Phase 1 1,080,000 3,827 $1,076,173 0.4%
5270 Linwood Rd Improvements 328,000 183,289 S 144,711 55.9%
5278 Monroe St Improvements 940,000 721 S 939,279 0.1%
5279 Maplelane Rd Waterline 846,000 58,096 S 787,904 6.9%
5280 Pump Station Supplemental Chlorine 168,000 4,161 S 163,839 2.5%
5281 WTP Polymer Feed System Replacement 476,000 307 S 475,693 0.1%
5282  WTP Filter Valve Replacement 692,000 9,530 S 682,470 1.4%
5253 82nd Dr Waterline - Phase 1 (carryover) 97,000 46,974 S 50,026 48.4%
5287 Easement Maint 90th St Pump Station - 55,825 S (55,825)
5291 1-205 Crossing - 1,107 S (1,107)

$6,288,000 S 889,963 $5,398,037 14.2%




Questions?



Agenda Item — 4
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 11, 2022

SUBJECT Management Report

PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON

DOCUMENTS
ATTACHED

T'able of Contents

The Management Report will have two sections: (A) an overview of GM
and Staff activity during the month; (B) informational articles (when
available)

A. Management Report
B. Informational articles or Materials

B.1 Clackamas River water Providetrs Summer Newsletter

August 11, 2022 Agenda Item 4 Page I of 5




CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Agenda Item —4

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 11, 2022
SUBJECT Management Report
PRINCIPAL STAFF Todd Heidgerken
PERSON
BOARD ACTION None
REQUESTED

A. Management Report

August 11, 2022

1.

Communications:

Monthly Repott — The monthly report will be provided to the
Boatd separately and posted on the CRW Website.

Customer Bill Insert - A copy of the bill insert will be provided

to the Board during the meeting.

Boatd Meeting Virtual Participation: Given the “Zoom
Bombing” interuption during the July CRW Board meeting, steps
have been taking to limiit the ability of a similar distruption. Those
patticipating vittually will still enter a password before proceeding
but will then be placed in a “waiting room” until staff admit them

to the meeting. If in the future there is another attempt to disrupt
the meeting we can isolate the offender in the “waiting room” so
they may not enter the meeting,

Preparing for Lead and Copper Rule Requirements: The US
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) passed its revisions
to the Lead and Copper Rule which went into effect in January
2021. Among other requirements in the initial implementation of
these rules, water providers nationwide are tasked to conduct an
inventory of all water service lines from the public water main to
the meter, and from the meter to the home/business.
Fortunately, the inventory can be based on information from
past regulations (such as Oregon’s lead pipe ban in 1986), as well
as District standards, building codes, and other information that
will help pinpoint with certainty whether or not lead pipe exists
in the system. The State has not yet provided definitive guidance
on how it wants water providers to supply this information, but
that is expected soon. To meet federal requirements, the deadline
to provide the “service line inventory” is October 2024. CRW

Agenda Item 4 Page 2 of 5



August 11, 2022

staff are cutrently in the planning phases to determine a staged
approach to gathering this information, which will likely include
looking at existing records, conducting field sutveys/inspections
at representative locations, and customer outreach.

Due to historic design standards and construction practices in
our region, and looking at CRW’s water system piping
composition, fortunately the presence of actual lead service lines
is very unlikely in our system. While this will be beneficial to our
reseatch, the inventory must still be completed in the required
timeframe. Staff will keep the Board informed as efforts
progress.

CRW Staff Roll Up Their Sleeves for Blood Drive: Aftera 2
yeat hiatius, staff from CRW and the VCA Clackamas Animal
Hospital patticipated in a blood drive held in the CRW
Boardroom. Donations from the Red Cross blood drive will be
used to help 27 lives and even included four first time donors.
Many thanks to Ted Ebora of CRW FACS Department for
cootidinating with the Red Cross to make this event happen.

Miscellaneous Intergovernmental Activities:

Clackamas River Water Providers (CRWP) — The CRWP Boatrd
met to receive program updates and learn more about Cyber
Resilience in the water sector. Later this month, the CRWP will
also be kicking off the annual “Fish on the Run — Irrigation
Done” messaging effort. CRW is including this information in
our bill insert and posting information on our website.
Although this has been a good water year on the Clackamas
Rivet, it is still important to remind customers that in the late
summer and eatly fall, is also a time when salmon are prepating
to migrate back into the Clackamas. Opportunities for people
to learn more about how to consetve water and ways they can
help, will be shared by CRW and other water providers in the
Clackamas Basin.

Given that there were several new representatives on the CRWP
Boatd, the Board dedicated time during the August meeting to
review how the various CRWP water providers address
conservation and curtailment efforts and review how their
Water Management and Conservation Plans support water
consetvation.

Regional Water Providers Consortium (RWPC) Technical
Committee (T'C) — The RWPC TC met to review RWPC
activities, check in on the process to update the RWPC Strategic
Plan. The meeting also contained updates from area water
providers regarding the summer water supply.

Agenda Item 4 Page 3 of 5



August 11, 2022

Annually, the RWPC works with Portland State University’s
Population Research Center to update population estimates for all
the water providers in the Tti-County area. This year, the
numbers were updated to reflect the results of the 2020 US
Census. Clackamas River Water showed slight growth with the
population estimate increasing by 595 people to 48,412. This is
up from 47,817 in 2020.

. Join partners Clackamas Water Environment Service (WES)

and SOLVE to clean up the beautiful Riverside Park!

Our partners at WES and SOLVE have partnered to encourage
volunteets to patticipate in a patk clean up. During the summer
the park expetiences significant use so a sprucing up is always
welcomed. Details for those interested in participating can be
found below:

WHEN: Wednesday, August 24 from 9 a.m. to Noon
WHERE: Riverside Park, 17298 SE Water Avenue, Clackamas,
OR, 97015.

All cleanup supplies will be provided.

Bring a filled, reusable water bottle.

Restrooms open and available.

Register Herel

FEMA COVID reimbursement: This past 3 years, CRW had
the oppottunity to apply for disaster relief related to the Winter
Storm of 2021 and COVID-19 expenses. Expenses that are
unexpected due to natural disasters. The Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) through the Oregon Military
Department made funds available to government entities, like
CRW, who suffered unexpected expenditutes related to these
disasters. CRW submitted all the forms and documentation
tequitred to qualify for reimbursement related to these natural
disasters. Although funds did not come quickly, CRW finally
received both checks from the Military Department. To date,
CRW has received $59,330.21 for the Winter Storm of 2021 and
$41,382.80 for COVID-19 related expenses. CRW continues to
look for grant funding opportunities when they become available.

8. PGE Lighting Project- The lighting project with PGE is aimed at

improving brightness and visibility on the Mangan property. Many
fixtures are outdated and are going to be updated by PGE. Better
lighting is being installed along the approach to the Roberts gate.
‘This is being accomplished with a small start up cost and then
monthly billing for 5-years. Our agreement with PGE is to stay on
that papement plan for 5-years.

Agenda Item 4 Page 4 of 5



August 11, 2022

9. Looking Ahead:

e The agenda preparation meeting for the September Board
Meeting will be held virtually on August 24 at 9am

e The August Work Session has been canceled.

e The September Board meeting will be held on Thursday,
September 8 at 6pm

e The SDAO Summer Conference will be held at the Salem
Convention Center on September 15. The all-day event will
include trainings and an awards banquet.

e The Regular February 2023 Board meeting date will conflict
with the annual SDAO Conference. Staff is looking to move

the meeting date to February 16, 2023. Once final, the meeting
will be noticed with the changed date.

Agenda Item 4 Page 5 of 5



(lackamasRiver
Water Providers #

2022 Summer Water Supply Update

5 7 "
Unlike the last couple of years, this spring and early summer have been unseasonable, What S InSIde-
cool, and wet. Currently the future conditions for Clackamas County show that the county Summer Water Supply P1
will not be experiencing drought conditions this summer. Having said that, the rain has
stopped, temperatures have been going up more and more, and we all have begun
watering outdoors, Partner Spotlight

‘Fish on the Run’

Summer Quiz
Install a WaterSense Certified Weather-Based Irrigation Controller, The CRWP provides RN =3 s 11T oTe 1z
up to $100 rebate for our member customers who purchase and install an EPA Certified
Weather-Based Irrigation Controller. WaterSense labeled irrigation controllers reduce
water waste outdoors while keeping landscapes healthy by using local weather data and Water Wisely
landscape conditions to tailor watering schedules and determine when and how Conservation Tips

much to water. Faces Interview

Climate Resiliency

How Do You Know How Much to Water?

Water Systems

Sign Up for the Weekly Watering # Take the guesswork out of watering with the Green/Brown Grass P9
Weekly Watering Number. Our partners the Regional Water Providers Consortium have
contracted with a weather forecasting service to provide a free zip code specific Weekly
Watering Number each Thursday (April - September). This number is based on historical data (evapotranspiration, rainfall,
and other data points) from the previous week and is used to determine how much to water lawns and gardens during the
current week. It’s free and includes smart watering tips to help you save water all summer. Sign up today to receive your
number via text or email.

Schedule a FREE Landscape Water Audit. The CRWP offers free Residential Landscape

Water Audits. Our landscape auditor will assess your lawn and garden areas, irrigation

system and more. Upon completion of the audit, you will be provided written

recommendations to help you manage your outdoor water use for a more water
efficient landscape and irrigation system. Visit our website for more information
about our FREE landscape water audits and sign-up today.

The CRWP has all sorts of tools and resources to help you save water at home.
Visit the Conservation pages on our website to learn more about indoor and
outdoor water conservation,

To stay on top of local climate conditions in Clackamas County and get alerts
when condition change, go to https:/www.drought.gov/location/Clackamas,%20
Oregon and click on “Sign Up for Alerts”.

CHRISTINE HOLLENBECK, Public Education and Conservation Program Coordinator, (503) 723-3511 « christine@clackamasproviders.org
KIM SWAN, Water Resource Manager, (503) 723-3510 * kims@clackamasproviders.org




(limate Resiliency

One of the goals of the Clackamas River Water Providers
is to better understand local impacts of climate change
on water quality and quantity in the region. It is also to

identify climate mitigation and adaption strategies that will

help ensure a more resilient Clackamas River watershed
and drinking water source for CRWP members. Some of
these efforts are highlighted below.

Clackamas Watershed Resiliency Project

In 2018 the CRWP worked with Portland State University
faculty and graduate students and the Institute of
Sustainable Solutions (ISS) on a multi-year project aimed
to provide water resource stakeholders in the Clackamas
River watershed with guidance for managing resilience in
the face of climate change.

Phase | of this project was to establish a baseline of
historical trends in the Clackamas River watershed
relevant to climate change and identify issues pertinent
to stakeholders in the context of climate change

(e.q., diminished summer water supply, water quality
degradation resulting from urban development, and
intense rainfall, etc.).

Phase Il of this project sought to continue that research
with two objectives: (1) Applied Climate Science, (2)
Climate Adaptation Planning. The goal of the project was

to help the CRWP understand local impacts of climate
change on water guality and quantity in the region; and
develop strategies to sustain a healthy, reliable water
source. To see the results from this research, go to
https://sites.google.com/a/pdx.edu/maxnp/research/
Clackamas-watershed.

EPAs Climate Resilience Evaluation and Awareness Tool
In late 2021, the CRWP worked with the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) under their Creating Resilient
Water Utilities Group to use their comprehensive Climate
Resilience Evaluation and Awareness Tool (CREAT), to
assess risk to utility assets and operations. The asset in
this case was the Clackamas River and watershed. To
learn more about these efforts, see the CRWP CREAT
Exercise Case Study document, CLICK HERE.

There are a number of climate mapping tools available
today that let you visualize climate change impacts.
To see the change for yourself go to https://www.
clackamasproviders.ora/watershed-resiliency/ and
check out the various tools.




Partner Spotlight

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW)

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife's (ODFW)

mission is to protect and enhance Oregon’s fish and wildlife

and their habitats for use and enjoyment by present and future
generations. ODFW implements this mission by working to
demonstrate effective stewardship of Oregon’s fish, wildlife, and
their habitats while also looking to increase and diversify public
use and enjoyment of Oregon’s fish and wildlife resources.

To demonstrate effective
stewardship of Oregon’s fish,
wildlife, and their habitats
an overarching plan called
the Oregon Conservation
Strategy was developed.
The Oregon Conservation
Strategy combines the

best available science and
conservation priorities with recommended voluntary actions
and tools for all Oregonians to define their own conservation
role. Staff utilize the Oregon Conservation Strategy to
integrate needs for specific species and habitats into
recommendations related to county land use planning.

Protecting water for fish and wildlife is an ODFW priority.
Extreme heat events have increased in frequency and intensity
and are expected to worsen in the coming decades, further
impacting Oregon's human and natural communities. Shifts

in precipitation events from snowpack runoff to rain increase
flows in fall and winter and decrease flows in spring and
summer. Impacts from these extreme events directly contribute
to fish kills and human health concerns in the Clackamas basin.
Clackamas River Water Providers, ODFW, and other partners
work closely to meet goals of providing high quality drinking
water while maintaining enough water in the Clackamas

River for continued persistence of native fish. To attain these
goals, coordination begins in the late spring prior to the flows
dropping to critical levels, When flows drop to critical levels,
negotiated releases of water stored in Timothy Lake increase
flows for a short period of time.

Drought impacts such as elevated water temperatures and
decreased flows result in impacts to fish distribution ranges
and migratory processes. ODFW Staff focus on addressing
priority fish passage obstructions identified in the statewide
Fish Passage Priority list. In 2021, ODFW and partners removed
an existing, remnant flashboard dam structure located in Eagle
Fern Park to fully restore fish passage during the range of

flow conditions that are suitable for both adult and juvenile

salmon and steelhead to navigate this reach of Eagle Creek.
Additional project elements were also incorporated into the
design to address existing site conditions, construction access
constraints, and a request by Parks, to the extent feasible,
retain a sandy bar located upstream along the right bank that is
utilized by Park users.

The Lower Columbia River Recovery Plan for Salmon and
Steelhead describes the population status and recovery

plans for salmon and steelhead. The Recovery Plan provides

an informed, strategic approach that is based on science,
supported by stakeholders, built on existing efforts, and
includes new recovery efforts. Clackamas basin partners,
including ODFW, in 2019 were awarded an Implementation
Focused Investment Partnership grant from Oregon Watershed
Enhancement Board. Projects funded by this grant opportunity
include recent habitat restoration projects in North Fork

Deep Creek and a side channel reconnection of the mainstem
Clackamas River in Milo Mclver State Park. Additional habitat
restoration projects that will benefit salmon and steelhead are
scheduled for implementation in the Clackamas basin over the
next several years utilizing this funding.

To increase and diversify public use and enjoyment of Oregon’s
fish and wildlife resources staff look for opportunities to
maintain high quality experiences that have access to abundant
resources for all user groups. Providing diverse, consistent
fishing opportunities for the public often involves hatcheries.

In the summer of 2021, a new gravity fed water intake was
commissioned at Clackamas Hatchery. The old intake relied on
adging electric pumps to provide water to the hatchery. The new
system is more reliable and saves on energy costs. This reliable
water supply allows Clackamas Hatchery to rear fish at the
facility, which is the preferred best management practice, even
during periods of low water. Prior to the new system fish had to
be moved off station during the summer months.

To improve angler’s experience, a recent ODFW study focused
on angler effort and catch rates of stocked rainbow trout in
Timothy Lake. The study found that larger fish were caught at
higher rates, This information led to ODFW increasing the size
of stocked rainbow trout in Timothy Lake.

Back in October of 2021 CRWP and PGE staff sat down with
ODFW'’s Ben Walczak to talk about Climate Change the
Clackamas River and how to tackle drought. To listen to the
ODFW Beaver State Podcast Episode 71: Water Part | - The
Clackamas Watershed (October 2021) CLICK HERE.




Coming Soon!
Fish on the Run, Irrigation Done!

In addition to providing drinking water to over 300,000
people in Clackamas and Washington counties the
Clackamas River is home to threatened and endangered

FISR¢

salmon and steelhead virtually year-round. Most of the year
there is plenty of water in the river, however in the later ON I HE RUN

summer and early fall when the fall fish migration begins the

Clackamas River is flowing at its lowest levels and we get
the least amount of rain fall. m

For the 4th year in a row the CRWP are asking our
customers to participate in our “Fish On the Run, Irrigation Done!” annual summer watering campaign to help the River
by reducing or shutting-off outdoor watering by September in time for the fall fish migration.

Coming in mid-August, keep your eyes on our website for more information to help you take part in our annual “Fish
On the Run, Irrigation Done!” campaign. The more water we can conserve the easier this journey will be for these

threatened and endangered salmon species.

For more information contact Christine Hollenbeck at
1 (503)723-3511 or via email at:

christine@clackamasproviders.org.

ON THE RU

IRRIGATION DONE!

Doing my part to keep water
in the Clackamas River.

= Take the pledge
B ‘}, < in /l\L.Jgust"a;r-\c’il
: : =X receive ,a is f)n (;;{.‘- ”
the Run' yard sign SRS, °
(left) to show your Jg— _«h j)
support for the [ -, . — SR
www clackamasproviderserg . © SR IS e : 3 J

Clackamas River. v o g

Summer QuiZ Answers- can be found on page 7

1. ODFW failed to remove 2. Overwatering your 3. Is Clackamas County 4. Which of the following

a dam structure in Eagle lawn can waste up to expected to experience leftover pharmaceuticals

Fern Park to fully restore 30% through: drought conditions this are not acceptable:

fish passage for both i summer?

adult and juvenile salmon. A. Evaporation A. Inhalers

B. Runoff A. Yes B. Aerosol Cans
A. True C. Overspray B. No C. EpiPens
B. False D. All of the Above D. All of the Above



Proper Disposal of Leftover Pharmaceuticals

Proper Pharmaceutical Disposal = Why this is important.
Research shows that currently many unwanted or expired
household and prescription medications are improperly
disposed of. We now know that flushing drugs down toilets
or putting them into the garbage both have damaging
effects on our environment and can contaminate our
surface and groundwater supplies. Drinking water and
wastewater treatment plants are not specifically designed
to treat for these kinds of chemicals. In addition, unused or
expired prescription medications are also a public safety
issue, leading to accidental poisoning, overdose, and abuse.
Therefore, properly disposing of unwanted pharmaceuticals
and drugs will help us keep our rivers and drinking water
clean and our communities safe

What you can do?

« Take only the proper amount of medicine needed or
prescribed. Excess pharmaceuticals pass through the body
and end up in our wastewater where they can be difficult
to remove.

« Never flush unused prescription or over-the-counter
medication down the toilet to dispose of them.

» Bring unused or old prescriptions to a Drug Drop Off
Box location near you so that the drugs can be properly
disposed of in a safe and environmentally friendly manner.

What is accepted and not accepted in the boxes? Drugs

can be in their original packaging with or without the label
or put into any kind of leak and/or spill-proof container or
ziplock bag.

Acceptable items for deposit include:

» Prescription medications and samples
* All over-the-counter medications

* Vitamins

* Pet medications

» Medicated ointment tubes

« Liquid medication in leak-proof containers

Items NOT acceptable
for deposit:

* Thermometers/Sharps/Syringes
« Bloody or infectious waste

* Hydrogen peroxide

 Aerosol cans

* |V bags

* Inhalers

* EpiPens

There are a number of permanent
drop boxes in Clackamas County. To find a location
near you go to https://www.clackamasproviders.ora/
drug-take-back-boxes/

to see a full list of locations.




How Water Systems Work

Utility Billing

Utility Billing is typically a work group within the Finance
Department of a city or water provider which is responsible
for the billing and maintenance of customer accounts. Along
with charges for water, your utility bill may also include
charges for Sewer, Stormwater or Surface Water Management
(SWM) fees, as well as a Transportation Utility Fee (TUF).

Depending on your water provider you may get a bill every
month or bi-monthly. Most water bills have two components,
a service charge or base rate and a usage or consumption
charge based on every one hundred cubic feet (CCF) of water
used. One CCF is equivalent to 748 gallons.

The service charge or base rate typically pays for ongoing
operations, maintenance and administration of the water
system. The usage or consumption charge typically pays for
Capital Improvement Projects for water distribution and water
treatment improvements.

Through the water

bill customer's pay,

your water provider is
able to provide clean,
safe drinking water in

a legally sound, cost
effective, and efficient
way. This practices

good stewardship of our
financial and natural resources
and environment.

Wondering WHY Your Bill Seems Higher Than Expected?
Often leaks both inside and out can go undetected.

Make sure pipes are properly winterized, fix all dripping
faucets, check toilets for quiet leaks and have an annual
maintenance program for outside irrigation systems.

Over time even the smallest leaks can add up. If you need
help with your utility bill, contact your water provider's
customer service department. Who's your CRWP water
provider? CLICK HERE.

Keeping Your Lawn? Save Your Water.

When you water your lawn, you could be wasting as much as 30% of the water through evaporation, runoff, overspray, and
overwatering. This can add up to bigger water bills and less efficiency. Does that mean you have to ditch your lawn? Nope.
But a few simple practices can help you save water this summer!

Do I need to water my lawn? No. In our area, a well-maintained lawn can be left unwatered during the summer months
without damaging the grass. The lawn won't die, it'll just go dormant (think of it as taking a long summer nap). Your green
lawn will return quickly when the rainy season starts.

How much should | water my lawn? If you do plan to irrigate this summer, it's a good idea to first measure your sprinkler’s
output. Take 15 minutes today to see how long it takes your sprinkler to water one inch, and then, make it easy on yourself
and let the experts tell you how much to water. Sign up for the free Weekly Watering Number.

Mow more, water less. You can also save water by mowing frequently, about once a week. Mowing a little each time can
encourage robust root development. And stronger roots mean your lawn will need less water and maintenance to look
great. While the ideal mowing height depends on what kind of grass you have, a good rule of thumb is to always maintain
two-thirds of the original height of the lawn. Looking for more in- -

Water wisely A -

this summer with your

depth information on lawns or lawn alternatives? Check out these
resources on lawns, lawn alternatives, and hardscapes:

« Planting & Maintaining Your Lawn (PDF) brochure

» Turfgrass Water Conservation Alliance website

« Regional Water Providers Consortium blog post about lawns
« 7 Steps for Creating a Waterwise Landscape (PDF)

* Waterwise Plant Guide (PDF)

Weekly Watering Number!

f SIGN UP AT REGIONALHZ20.0RG J

This article was provided by the
Regional Water Providers Consortium.

WMH-——__-_



5 Easy Summer Water Conservation Tips

Properly managing your outdoor water use during ;
the summer months isn't only important to do

because it can help you manage your water bill, it

is also the right thing to do.

1. Plant Plants adapted to the Willamette Valley.
Visit our website to view the Water Efficient
Plants for the Willamette Valley plant guide.
Chose plants that are adapted to your specific
soil, water, and light conditions.

2. Water plants in the morning or evening.
Watering plants in the morning or evening (while
it's cool), allows the water to absorb into the soil
to reach the roots without losing too much water
to evaporation.

3. Wash your dog on the lawn. Bath your dog
outside during the summer and water the lawn at
the same time.

4. Hand-water your plants. Instead of using the
irrigation system or a sprinkler, water your plants
by hand allowing you to water only the plants
that need it.

5. Go to a car wash. Some car washes use low-flow
washing systems and recycle the water which is
better for the environment.

Answers

Question 1 - Answeris B Question 3 - Answer is B
Question 2 - Answeris D Question 4 - Answer is D




Faces Of Drinking water by Christine Hollenbeck

For our Summer 2022 interview article
we interviewed Bret Bienerth, the
Lake Oswego/Tigard Drinking Water
Treatment Plant Manager.

CRWP: How long have you been working
for the Lake Oswego/Tigard Drinking
Water Treatment Plant?

Bret: | have been here for 11 years

now, | began working at this facility

as an intern while | was attending the
Clackamas Community College Water and
Environmental Technology WET program.

After about a year | came on as a full-
time employee. For the first 5 years |
worked as a swing shift plant operator.

While | was working the swing shift, on my
down time | did data entry for our Asset
Management Program which taught me

a lot about our plant. When the Assistant
Manager Position came up, | applied for it
and was granted the position.

When Kari Duncan, our Plant Manager at
the time moved-on, | applied for the Plant
Manager Position and here | am.

CRWP: What is your background prior to
working in drinking water?

Bret: | was in the Army repairing

dental equipment, and then went on to
Washington State University and got a
teaching degree. After college | worked
for the City of Vancouver, WA in the
Parks Dept. and read meters. Unfulfilled,
and need to do good for my community,
| took a position teaching 2nd grade

in Battle Ground. | taught for 3 years,
but soon realized teaching wasn't really
for me, so that's when | enrolled at
Clackamas Community College in the
WET program. It all has gotten me to
where | am today.

CRWP: What is your favorite/ least
favorite part of your job?

Bret: | enjoy having a career that enables
me to do something critical for the
community. | don’t like being the center

of attention, | prefer doing my part in
the background.

My least favorite part of my current
position is getting used to having a
public face.

CRWP: Do you plan on retiring from
the Lake O/Tigard treatment Plant?
Bret: Yes.

CRWP: What accomplishments are
you most proud of in your career with
the Lake O/Tigard Treatment Plant?
Bret: | would have to say | am proud
of how | have worked my way up to my
current position as Plant Manager. | like
having a position that matters.

| enjoy taking part in the responsibility
of matching the correct person with the
correct position here at the plant.

CRWP: What advice would you give
to someone starting out in the field
(What do you wish you knew your first
week working in drinking water)?
Bret: When | first began working

here full time, | took on a roll that
wasn't mine (the Asset Management
roll). Taking on that duty has led me

to where | am today. My advice to
someone who is starting out new in this
industry is to not be afraid to try new
things, even if you feel you don't have
the experience or don’t know anything
about it. Do it, trying new things will
open doors for you.

CRWHP: : How has the industry changed
since you started?

Bret: Increased levels of automation,
and the increase of high technology.

Currently, our plant has to have
employees onsite 24/7. We are working
towards night automation. This would
be a great thing for our plant and
having familiarity with automation is
important to this industry.

Bret Bienerth
Plant Manager
Lake Oswego/Tigard Treatment Plant

CRWP: What do you think is most
important about your job?

Bret: At this time, and in my current
position as the Plant Manager, | think
the most important thing | do is being
responsible for providing high quality
drinking water to our communities.

CRWP: What would you like the public
to know about their drinking water?
Bret: | want our customers to know
their water is safe to drink and
affordable. | also want our customers to
understand the scale/volume of water
our plant produces every day.

The capacity of this plant is 38 million
gallons of water a day (MGD). During
the summer we produce between 17-20
MGD, and in the winter about 7 MGD.

CRWP: What is the most significant
project you’ve been involved with in
your career?

Bret: Being an operator, and being
involved during the rebuild and
upgrade of this treatment plant. Also,
I'm currently making operational
improvements to the plant such as a
back-up power source here as well as
at the intake structure.

CRWP: What are the top priorities
for your agency over the next

few years?

Bret: Some of our top priorities are
resiliency focused such as, a back-up
power source, stable chemical supply
chain, having a better idea of what

(Continued on page 10)




While there are many different opinions about grass, the one
consistent theme is that it uses a lot of water. There are a couple
of reasons for this, one is that we tend to over water it and two
is that cool season grasses, the types most commonly planted
here, do not like heat and drought. Their natural tendency is to
go dormant during the hot summers. When plants go dormant
they restrict energy to the leaves which causes them to turn
brown. Any extra energy is then stored in the root system,
which is used during the growing season.

For cool season turf grass the optimal growing season is during
the wet and cool part of the year. For our region that season
runs from late September through May and often well into June.
The following summaries on the pros and cons of turf grass
may help you make a decision this year and see if taking on a
different strategy is in your best interest.

Brown Grass: (upsides)

» Dormancy is not death. Dormancy will begin as soon as the
daily temperatures approach a consistent 80° and the moisture
in the soil begins to dry out. The grass will remain dormant until
the temperature drops back down and moisture begins to reach
the root system.

= You will need to water your lawn well only once or twice per
month, depending upon how much summer rain we get.

* Reduces pesticide use. While the grass is dormant, some
weeds may get started, these can be easily controlled by
digging them up or spot treating them with an herbicide.

« Brown lawns are much less attractive to moles, and

other pests.

* Dormant lawns do not need to be mowed. Once it goes to
sleep, the lawn becomes low cost and low maintenance.

Brown Grass: (downsides)

* Does not do well with heavy play or foot traffic. Brown grass is
hard and the crown of the plant can be damaged by continual
foot traffic. If you have kids, this might not be the best option
for areas that they are active in or if you have social functions.

« |t is hot and does not help cool the temperatures around

a home.

Brown Grass or Green, or Somewhere In-Between

» Takes 3 to 5 weeks of regular watering to snap out of
dormancy and begin to green up.

Green Grass: (upsides)

+ Has a cooling effect that can be beneficial. In and around
the walls of your home or the deck or patio, grass can cool
the ambient temperature as much as 10°; making outdoor
gathering areas more pleasant and helping to hold down
energy costs to cool your house.

« Handles high traffic and play better. It is also much softer to
land on. So for areas of your yard that are regularly used for
sports, or play or social gatherings, green grass is probably a
better choice.

« Acts as a filter when you wash your cars on it, helping to keep
pollutants and detergents out of the storm system

Green Grass: (downsides)

* Needs a high level of water, amendments (fertilizers/
herbicides) and labor to maintain it.

+ Typically shallow roots (2”-3") easily stressed.

» Attracts moles and the food they eat. Moles are carnivores
and their favorite foods are earthworms, grubs and beetles all
of which flourish in a moist environment. A Well-watered lawn
is always good hunting grounds for moles.

Somewhere in between: (upsides) managed stress.

» Requires less water and less maintenance (mowing). It is kept
just on the edge of dormancy. Takes about 30% to 40% less
water to maintain and about half the mowing days.

* Promotes deeper growing roots.

* Greens up in about 1 week if needed. Usable for play areas.

* Less attractive to moles and other underground living pests.

Somewhere in between: (downsides) managed stress.

* Not uniform in appearance. Shaded areas will be greener than
slopes or exposed areas.
* Will provide some, but not much in the way of cooling.

The best strategy would be a combination of all three. If you
have areas that are rarely if ever used, let them go brown. Keep
the areas in and around your house and gathering areas green.
If you have kids, select a portion of your yard for their use and
keep it green, or you might want to use managed stress for all
of your yard and just add water when you need it for an event
or function.

Written by Kevin McCaleb, Lake Oswego
Water Conservation Specialist




Faces continued

our source water supply situation will be like in the future,
understanding climate change and how it effects our
water supply.

CRWHP: If you could change on thing about state or federal
regulatory programs, what would that be?

Bret: The State of Oregon’s Operator Certification program.
| would like to see some improvements made which would
make it much easier for operators to see what they have in
terms of their continuing education and what they need.

| would like to see a system where Operators can log-in to
their own accounts and see where they are as far as their
continuing Education Units (CEUs). A platform similar to what

CITY OF

P

Clockamos Rivee Woter unexpected /untamead / unforgettable

www.cityofestacada.org
www.crwater.com

I"I om

the state of Washington has would be nice. I'd also like to see
easier Cross-Over for Operators between the states.

CRWP: What is the one thing you can’t live without
at work?
Bret: People, power, and water.

CRWP: What would you say water is to you?
Bret: It is my way of serving my community,

CRWP: What do you do for fun outside of work?
Bret: | race sport cars on a race track like at PIR.

Adding to Bret's accomplishments, he has recently been
elected Vice-Chair of our CRWP Board of Directors. We
all look forward to working more closely with Bret as our
group moves into the future.

OAK#LODGE

WATLHR SERVICES

www.oaklodgewaterservices.org

SOUTH
FORK
WATER
| BOARD

J "Purewateraice
15

SUNRISE WATER

—AUTHOR] T Y e—

TIGARD

www.sfwb.org

www.sunrisewater.com

www.tigard-or.gov

CHRISTINE HOLLENBECK, Public Education and Conservation Program Coordinator, (503) 723-3511 « christine@clackamasproviders.org
KIM SWAN, Water Resource Manager, (503) 723-3510 * kims@cla ovi




Agenda Item—6
CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

August 11, 2022
SUBJECT Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
DRAFT MOTION NO MOTION REQUIRED

EFFECTIVE DATE

PRINCIPAL STAFF Boatd of Commissionets
PERSON
BOARD ACTION Commissioner Communications
REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS e Commissioner Reimbursement Requests
ATTACHED e Designation of Commissioner Assignments for FY 22/23
Agenda Summary
BACKGROUND
None

Aungnst 11, 2022 Agenda Item 6 Page 1 of 1



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month June 2022 o Commissioner’s Name Naomi Anqier
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regular Board Meeting — $ 90.00
CRW Work Session $
Miscellaneous Meeting $
RWPC meeting $50.00
$
$
Total $ 100.00
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Mileage *
3
$__
$
$
$
$
Total $__
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
.
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
-
$
Total $
* Mileage $. per mile
w Ladging bills must be altached in support of reimbursement request Total Expenses  §
£ Miscellaneous expenses to be supported with bills where possible Adjustments 5

Amount Due Commissioners $100.00

| hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to receive reimbursement as part of

my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.
Respectfully submitted

Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting:

Payroll: Taxable $ _ Non-Taxable $ entered PIR _
Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCT# 01.601.5730 AMOUNT § Entered A/P

Board: Reimbursement as of

M» Gé-22

\// CFO Date

/ 1\

YAAD-Administration’\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement forms.doc

P



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month June 2022 Commissioner’s Name Sherry French
Please Print
Date Meetings Amount
CRW Regqular Board Meeting — 6/9 $ 50
CRW Work Session $
Miscellaneous Meeting  C4 6/2 $50
6/21 Oak Lodae $50
6/29 Aaenda $50
$
Total$200
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Mileage *
$
$
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
5
$
$
Total $
* Mileage $. per mile
= Lodging bills must be attached in support of reimbursement request Total Expenses $ 200
A Miscellaneous expenses to be supported with bills where possible Adjustments $

Amount Due Commissioners $

| hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or official misconduct, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that | am authorized to receive reimbursement as part of
my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner.

Respectfully submitted
Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting: Y
Payroll: Taxable $ Non-Taxable $ entered P/R % ; N\ \6
|

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCT#.01.601.5730 AMOUNT § Entered A/P

Board: Reimbursement as of
K 7.4-1%

/ CFO Date

Y:\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-08 General Information-BOARD\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement form-single
page.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER

Commissioner Request for Reimbursement

Month _J_u_n@ 2022 Commissioner's Name Lester Garrison
. Please Print
Date Meetings ol O ey Amount
CRW Reqular Board Meeting — .} LiA~c [, £32-7 $ 50.00
CRW Work Session , $
Miscellaneous Meeting /2% £me=3 NCCWC Meeling $__50.00
$
$ |
$ ;
Total $100.00 i
Date Meals
$
$
$
$
Total $__ -
Date Mileage *
. $
$
$
$
$
$
Total $
Date Motel/Hotel Lodging **
$
P
$
$
Total $
Date Miscellaneous ***
$
$
B
' Total $
* Mileage $.______ per mile
A% L.odging bills must be altached in supporl of reimbursement request Total Expenses $.100 _
*+  Miscellaneous expenses lo be supported wilh bills where possible Adjustments $_

Amount Due Commtssioners $

I hereby certify under penalties of perjury and other laws regarding falsification of records and/or,affic 2I mlsconducl, the above
request for reimbursement to be accurate and complete and further certify that 1 am authorlzed to reg ive re:mbgrsemenl as part of

my authorized duties as a CRW commissioner. J
Respectfully submitted Lester Garrison_ ;’/fr’eﬁf = f['/ JL 4( AU N
¢/ Commissioner's Signature

For Accounting: S
Payroll: Taxable § Non-Taxable $ entered P/R ZE ’;1/ T A
& ﬁ ===l

Accounts Payable: VENDOR # ACCTi# 01.601.5730 AMOUNT $ Entered A/P _[/
Board: Relmbursemenl as of 7{

‘ J]// (27-7v

Ty= -
// CFO Date

YNAD-Administratio\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-06 General Correspondence - 05 yrs\Reimbursements\Commission Reimbursement farms.doc



CLACKAMAS RIVER WATER Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 -June 30, 2023

CRW Assignments — Interagency Functions

Primary / Alternate

North Clackamas County Water Commission (NCCWC) | Rusty Garrison
4" Thursday in Jan, March, June & Sept

Oak Lodge Services District- 3" Tuesdays 6p Sherry French
Sunrise Water Authority — 4" Wednesdays 6p Sherry French
South Fork Water Board- 4" Wednesdays 6p Tessah Danel
Industry Related Organizations Primary / Alternate
American Water Works Association Todd Heidgerken
C-4 Sherry French
Clackamas Fire/CRW Inter-Agency Committee Tessah Danel & Bob Rubitschun
Clackamas River Water Providers Todd Heidgerken
North Clackamas Chamber of Commerce Todd Heidgerken
Oregon Water Utilities Council Todd Heidgerken
Regional Water Providers Consortium Naomi Angier
Special Districts Association of Oregon Todd Heidgerken
Primary 1%t Name = BLUE

YA\AD-Administration\AD-03 Board of Commissioners\AD-03-08 General Information-BOARD\Commissioner
Assignments\Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Commish Assign.doc



	CRW August 11, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	AG 1 Res 01-2023 Consideration of adoption of proposed changes to Water Rates and Affirming fees and Charges 
	AG 1 Exhibit A
	AG 1 Exhibit B
	AG 2 Consider Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with MORE (Managing Oregon Resources Efficiently) for Resources/Services Sharing
	AG 2 Exhibit A
	CA 1 Gross Payroll and Accounts Paid
	CA 1 Earnings Statements
	CA 1 Check History Listing
	CA 2 Cash Position and Transfers
	CA 3 Declaration of surplus property
	AG 3 Quarterly update- 4th quarter FY 2022
	AG 3 Exhibit A
	AG 3 Exhibit B
	AG 3 Exhibit C
	AG 3 Exhibit D
	AG 4 Management Report
	AG 4 CRWP Summer Water Supply Update
	AG 6 Commissioner Reports and Reimbursement Requests
	AG 6 Reimbursement requests
	Untitled

